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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of Pak-Qatar Family Takaful Limited

Report on the Awdit of the Financlal Statements

Opinlan

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Pak-Qatar Family Tekaful Limited (the Company). which
comprise the statement of financial position as at December 37, 2024,.and the statement of profit and loss account
and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in eguity, the statement of cash flows for the yeer than
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including & sum material accounting pobicy information and ather
explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained uﬂ?&un{nrmmm and explanations which, to the best of
our knowledge and bellef, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our agition and to the best of cur information and according 1o the explanations given to us, the statement of
financial position, the statement of profit and loss account and offier comprenensive income, 1he statement of changes
in equity and the staterment of cash flows together with the notes foiming part thereol conform with the accounting
ard reporting stendards as applicable in Pakistan and give the informetlon required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
and Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 2017), in the manner so required and respactively give a true and fair view of the state
af the Company's affai's as at December 31, 2024 and of the profit end other comprehensive income af the
Shareholder's Fund end surplus regerve of Participant'e Fund , the changes in equity and its cagh flows for the year then
ended.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit In sccordance with Internationel E;'.ﬂnl:larda on Auditing (I5AS) as applicable in Pakistan, Qur
respansibilities under these standards are further described Inthe Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Stetements section of our report. We are Independent of tha Company in accordance with the imternational Ethics
Standarce Board for Accountsmts Code of Ethics for Fn:fl:lnﬂﬂll Accountants as adopied by the institute of Charterad
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled ouf other ethical responaibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphases for matter

We draw attention to note 28.1 to the financial statements where |t is disclosed that the Company has challenged the
scape anvd applicabiliny ef Punjab Sales Tax (PET) and Sindh Sales Tax (S5T) on life insurance services. Our opinion is
not modified m this respect.

Infarmation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’' Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information, The athar information comprises the infarmation included In the
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and owr auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doinvg
0, comsider whether the ather information is materially incongigtent with the financial statermants or gur knowledge
ohtained in the audit or atherwise appears 1o be materafly misstated. M, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a matesial misstaternent of this other nformation, we are reguired to report that fact. We heve
rat been provided with such other information therefore we cannot report in this regard,

¥




Responsibilities of Menagement and Board of Directors for the Financial Statemenis

Management Is responsible for the preparation and falr presentation of the financlal statements in accordance with
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of insurance Ordinance, 2000
and Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 201 7) and for such internal control a8 management detenmilnes s necessany to enable
1he preparation of finencial statements that are free from material misstetement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the finencial statements, management is respensible for easeasing the Company's abllity to continue as a
going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concern and wusing the going concem basis of
accounting unlese management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease opaerations, or hae no realistic
alternatwe but to do 3o

Board of directors are rezponsible for oversesing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our ehjectives are 1o obtain reasonable sssurance about whather the finarcial statements.as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to [sSue an auditors' report that includes our opmicn,
Reascnable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantes that an audit concucted in accordance with
IS4= as applicable in Pakistan will always detect 8 materisl misstaternent when it exists. Misslatements can arise from
fraud of efrer and are considered material If, individually Gr in the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected to
influence the econemic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financigl statements.

As part of an audht in sccordance with ISAs as applicable i1 Pakistan, we exercise professional jJudgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

. Identify and ascess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to thase risks, and obtain audi evidence that Is sufficent and
appropriate 1o provioe & basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud s fugher than for cne resulting from esror, as fraud may Invohie collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral,

. Obrgin an undersianding of internal control relevant fo the audit in order to design aucit procedures that are
appropriate In the cifcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectveness of the
Compeny's internal control

. Evaluaie tha nppmprlltm'-“ of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of scocounting estimates and
related disclosures made by managemeant,

" Conclude on the appropriateness of managemant's use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on
the audit evidence obtainad, whathar a material uncertainty exists related to avents or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue 28 8 going concern. |f we conclude that @ material
uncertainty exists, we are réquired to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures In the
financlal statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to medify our opinlon, Our conclugions are basad on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Commpany to cEBSE to continue as a going concem

& Evaluate the overall presentatlan, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disciosures,
and whether the financlzl statements represent the underiying transections and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with the Board of Cirectors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope anc timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant deficlencies in internal control thal we |dentify during our
audit,




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our oginion.

&)

b)

)

i

&)

proper books of account have been kept by the Conrpany as required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the
Companies Act, 2017 (MIX of 2017

the statement of financial position, the statement of profil and foss eccount and other comgrehensive income,
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows togather with the notes thereon have been
drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in
agresment with tha books of account and returns;

the epporionmant of asseis, liabilities, revenue and expenses betwean 1w¢.¢r-¥nnru funds has bean perforrmed
Imaocardance with the edvice of the appainied actuarny,

inwestrnents made, expenditure incurrad and guarantees extended during the yvear were for the purpose of the
Company's business; and

no zakat was deducted at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIll of 1980),

%Thu engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditer's report Is Hana Sadig,

Cheriered Accountants

Place: Karachi

Date:
LI




PAK-CATAR FAMILY TAKAFUL LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

A5 AT DECEMBER 31, 2024

ASSETS

Proparty and equipmant
Infangibla asseis
Inwesimant proparty

investments

Equily securiles
Government sacurlias
Dekit securitics

Term deposis

Mitual Fends

Actviance against investmeant propary
Takalul § Re-dakalul recervablas
Deposis, loans and otfver receivablas
Taxaticn - payments less provision
Pragaymants

Cash and bank

Total Assats

EQUITY and LIABILITIES

Share capital
Unappropiatad prefil - ned
Shareholders” Equity
Qard - -Hasna

Total Equity

Waql / Participant Tekaful Fund (PTF}

Cede many
Accurmulaled surplus

Total PTFs Eguity
Dard - -Hasna

Total Participants’ Takaful Fund

Liabilities

Deferred fax

Takatu liabillies

Staff retirement benefis

Comtributions recelved in advance
Takaful ! Re-takaful payable

Other crediiors and accruals

Lease fiabilitizs

Tax pravision - payment less provisicn
Total Liakilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Contingencies and commitmants

Mot

il

11
12
13
14
15

g
i7

18
14

21
2
24

26
27

24

The annexed notes frem 1 1o 51 form an inbegral part of these financiad slatemernls,

I\

Chiaf Executive Officer

Aggregate
~ Snarehciders  Participants’ December 31, December 31,
Fund Fund 2024 2023
=~{Rupaes)
432,548,478 | : 433,548 478 474,550,708
TE,0T4 407 - 76074407 B4, 70T 828
. 1,200,000,000 1,200,000,000 1,124, 510,000
510,022,886 1,200,000,000 1,710,022 B8E 1,664, 204 526
39,764,835 . 39,764,835 7,064,968 770
805,005,562 188,003,483 1,173,885,055 4420170012
- . . B3,437 480
- 50,000,000 50,000,000 ] 50,000,000
379,675,827 | 52110,808,583 || 52490884410 | 23937 145826
1,405326,224 52,348,912076  53.754,Z38,300 35581710088
3,775,000 318,148,000 321,524,000 132,399,000
. B42,186 279 842,106,273 1,108,830,870
183,781,250 ?ﬂriﬂ-ﬂ,'lﬂ.'!- 241 954 433 338 384 BYT
" 844,516,559 B41,516 553 801,724 BE2
27,748,980 5 27,740,800 20,778,675
319,977,817 4,061,647,895 4,381,525,712 4,031,030.105
2430842157  59,780,474992  82.221,117,14%9  43789.071.864
1,307,124 400 || - 1,207,124 400 1,307,124, 400
802,658,968 . B02,858 088 08,773,532
2,108,983,365 3 2,108,983 365 1,813,897 55
(260,000,000) [260,000,000) (260,000,000}
1,849,983 365 . 1,849,983 365 1853897 532
= 500,000 500,000 500,000
. 706,020,545 708,020,945 97 580,853
. 706,520,945 708,520,945 554,080,853
- 260,009,000 260,000,000 280,000,000
. 956,520 845 866,520,945 953,080,353
7E2312 = 7823121 12,508,208
- 58,104,031,781 || 58,104,031,781 || 20673614354
106,018,053 . 106,019,083 B4, 767,074
A 507,886,830 507,886,830 751 486,717
i 143,881,018 143,681,016 117,046 472
258,037,932 58,354,320 324,392 252 339,880,513
133,585,874 . 133995874 184,547,201
78,782 801 . 78,782 801 13,230, 800
580658791 58823954047 59404612838 41177093078
2430642157  50,750,474992 62,221 417143 43788071 864
= ——— ]
" Director Director Chalrman




PAK-QATAR FAMILY TAKAFUL LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - PARTICIPANTS' FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

December 31, December 31,
024 2023
Mote  =seesseesscaceee (RUpBes)
Farticipanis' fund
Gross conlnbuBions revenus 24 28,817,016,910 16 208 590,302
Waxala fes 30 (1,352,815,349)  (1,507.754.612)
27,484,201,581 14 788,935.4080
Re-takaful contribulion ceded 417.833,165) {445 816 541)
Hat contribution revenue 2T D48 368 396 14,335 118 848
Immastment incame =1 | 5T0.E8T 925 669 423,085
Met reatisad falr value gaing an imestments 32 A6596,81%,800 2,537 6552 256
HNet fakr valus gaans [ Josses) on investmenis ek 5,459 868,815 3,840,474 268
Unreglisad gain on révalualion of investment property 10 75,480 000 13,643 708
imgalrmart on debt securilias {33,437 500) -
Surplus income - B2.815115
B.769,137,038 7,143,888 335
Hat Insema 36,8156,505,435 21,483,008 278
Takaful benefis ] (A7, 773,459,111) (| {10,054 415,360
Regoveries from re-takaful 35 B3 023 444 301,857 982
Ta=aful oparator fee 38 [1.066,243,573) (E41,814,243)
Surplus digiributien (E4,091,014) (98,852 852)
Cihar expenses {B8.482 518) (BB, 89 16
Met takaful benefits (18,710 262 B70) (11.483.153.762)
MNet change in takaful labilises (Other than aulstanding claims) (1B,096 802 4T3} (10062 233 .213)
Burplus | {deficit) reserve for the year [ Participant Takaful Fund [PTF) ] 8,440,083 (82,377 607)
The annexed notes from 1t 51 form an inlegral part of these fnancial statements.
Chiaf Exacutive Offlcar Director Director Chalrman




PAK-QATAR FAMILY TAKAFUL LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - SHAREHOLDERS' FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Mole
Eharaholdors’ fund

Wakala fea a0
Commigsion Expenso ar

Takafui operaior fee

Investmant incomea

Met realised fair value gaing on investmants
{ihar incoma

T2y

Het income

Apquisibion axpanses ar
Marketng and sdminisiration expenses S8
Oher expanzes 38

Total expenses

Mark up on finance lease a7
Profit bafore tax

Taxation 40
Profit after tax

Qther comprehensive Inceme
ftams nat fo be recognised to profit and loss ascaunt in subseques! year

Actuarial loss on staff refirement banafit 2462

Tax affact

ez that may be recogn'sed 1 profil and boss accounf in subssquent pears

Changa in unrealised gans on available for sele invesiments

Loas on dispossl reclassified o profl o loss account

Tax effect

Change inunrealised {losses) | gains avaiable for-sate-invesiments - nel of tax

Total afwer compreheansive incoma

Total comprehensive income for the year (Share holder fund-SHF)

Earnings per share 41

The annaxed noles from 1 1o 51 form an integral par of these financial statements

8

Chiel Executive Diflcer

Direscior

Director

Decamber 31, Decambear 31,
2024 2023
|Rupees)
1,352 561 H,H! 1,507,754, 812
{598,881,272) (828.211,309)
753,834,077 870,543,503
1,068 243,573 841,814,243
217,207,239 181,955,378
73,739,560 3,224 438
18,062,810 X2 465318
1,373.251.231 849 460377
2,127 087,308 1,829,003.860
(815,210,112 (803,409, TE5)
(904,330,005) (790,553,037)
(14,019,220} {17,230,880)
(1,733,559,336)  (1.611,183,702)
(27,071,624) (26,697 528)
166,456,348 182,112,650
{96,735,200) (35,814,547)
269,721,148 158,298 103
——
932,635 (4,003.33%)
(270,464) 1,187 087
BE2,171 2 808 268}
81,647 068 180,354 238
{74.240,940) (62,414,762
3,652,223 (28,405, 245)
(8.841,650) 69,544,228
(8.276,400) 68,537 D62
261,441,668 222 838 D65
2.08 1.20
Chakrman



Pak-Qiatar Family Takalul Limited
Staterment of Chanpes in Equity
Az at December 31, 2024

Baiance at January 01, 2023

Aocumul g i
Lontibumon by Shameholders Fung

BEnlance as st Decembor 31, 2023

AcCuTREaiRG SLIpi
Conbrituicn oy Snarenaidars fund

Balancs as ot Dacambar 31, 2034

Astrigutable 1o Pariiciparts of the Company
Accumulated

Balance at January 01, 2023

Total comprehensag inoome
Tar the ynar ended December 31, 3060

Prafi for the year
Cirer somprehanies oo e I0e year - n ol @s |

Trarmackiors with e ovwners

Oisidend ior the year endec Cecamber 31, 20513
& As 35 parshane -a B%

Cwrd-n-Haunn ralursed by statubory Soma

Total comprehershre moome for the year

Balance al December 51, 2023

Tote compishensboe ncome
for thie year onded Decomber 31, 224

Profil Tor thig year
CHhr comprafensie oM fof e pedrn

Total compraharsie ncoma fortha year

Tranpsciion with the canai

Divisand Tof tha year andsd Dezembar 31, 2024
i Ra: 0.5 par shane e 5%

Gard-&-Hassa retumed by slalutory fund

Ealance ot Decamber 34, 2024

The annexsd notes friom 1 6 51 form an integral part of these financal salerments.

I\

Chisf Exacutive Officer

Cede Monoy surphus | Qard-g-Hasna Todal
—[eficin)
- {Aipnes}
200,000 TS0, 050,550 175, 000,300 935,458 550
{62,377 BET . W2, ATT BAT)
. : 4 00,500 08,000,000
200000 BET a0 mEa 280 a0 500 &8 DA 853
- 8,440,082 4 8,480,082
£00.900 08,020 845 280,000,000 BEE D30 g4k
Anribakie o Sharehcloens of tha Company
Hak Unapprapriaied prafit | |Accumulated S|
Surplus |
{Dafizit) an Capital sot
R u::cmmu“mm revalustion  Coetributisn  Unappropristed S
A Gt Prml:num clavalizble  to Stmtutory  Accumulated
" For i Fisnds ProfiLoas)
Invasimants
IRupaps) s ———

1 297124 400 240,538,778 (¥, 20,083)  (¥7E.000,000) 445 193,693 |, 55T 318053
3 156,298,103 - 156, 294,03 158,788 103
= |2, 506, 265) 28,244 770 - B4 B5T 882 58 BAT oA
£ 153,300 897 €5.544.30 - 222,530,008 200 654 085
- [195, 358, a8 - (25, 356, 2M1) MOE 5020
- £ - {8, o0, coo) || ; 186, 000,000]
- (55,258, 306) - {45,800, C0DY [ES, 358,226) {450,368 2236

15307, 1284, 400 2N BESE 08T (21E1AEES] (30.050.C00) BOE.TTA. 532 1,663, BAT 832
. ﬁ 6, T, 148 £ . 269,711,148 268,721,148
= BaZ, 171 (8,541, 554) - (8,279,480 (8,278,400}
E 270,383,313 (8, D1 850 . DB R0 264,249 888
. (88354, 234) . ‘ . {65, 358,334 88,388,224
= (6E 3B 234) - - 165,356,134 165.358.224)

1,307,734, 400 B33518 472 (30,760,808  (260,000,000) BOZ,B58 BB 1,042 343 784

Direstor Director Chalrman




PAR-QATAR FAMILY TAKAFUL LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENMT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Operating Cash flows

{&) Takalul sctivites
Contrbubions received
Redakadul payman| - nat
Clairma { benafits paid
Commissian paig
Wakaln fsaa [ Modarib receiad
Walkaia feas | Madaril pald

Mot canh flow from takaliul scthviias

o) Ckher operating activithes
Inzome fax paid
Managemeant and cther expenses paid
Cithar operaling rowipls / (payments)
Advances and deposils
Surplss distribuied
Ket cash flow from other operating activities
Tolal cash fow from abl operating activities

|z} Imvestmiant activities
Prafik { returm receined
Paymenl far investmenis
Praceeds from dispasal of invesimends
Cuigend rapaivad
Fired capilal ewpendsung
Procaeds freen dispasal of aperating asssis
Totad cash flow fram investing activities

id] Financing acilvitles

Cividend paed
Total cash flow from financing activities

Hed cash flew from all activities
Cash and cash equivaients al begirning of year

Gash and cash equivalents at end of year
Reconciliation Lo pmﬂt anad loas account

Canh flow from cparating activities

Surplun of pariciparts” funds far tho yoar
iBelore distribution and changes In resenses)

Euxchange gein | [losa)

Degreciation expense

Amgrisation expense

Acluerial (gain] foss - refremant benefils obigation

Tax paid

{Lass) | Gain an dispasal of oparating ssasts

Rt an invasirmants

Leng berm depeaits

Increass | (dacrease] n acavables and ciher aseeis

increase] J decrasss o liabiities

Fair value gain [ {lcas) on invesimasis

Hed malsod Fair value galn on imedimants

Income B expenss

Profit | Deficit for the year {after Tax | Resarvas)

Chief Executive Officar

DCirecior

to
Sharshciders'  Participants'  December 31,  Decembar 31,
Fund Fund 2024 2023
-[Hupees}
I[ 2883z ea6,408 || 2883z,600,488 || 18300 B4n 155
{9%,651,831) (39,651,831 [9.167,132)
= || (1439, Baa 08| (17 490,044,203 (10880 2a7 1T
(683,068,812) : |593,089,8612) (652 498,913
2419, 068,921 : 2.410,088,921 || 2 145 580,086
. {2,410,068,921)|| (2.410,058,921)| (2 149 560,055
1,825 BEe 308 8874081613 10,700,070, 822 5048 913,937
{34,485,327) [38,781,596) (74,287,323 182,108,283}
(1,644,705, 3848} - (1,644,705, 3881 | {1.426.710,824]
2,602,086 (78,203,328} {75,601,242) {4,018,656)
(484,435)|| (193574477 (194,068,593) {1,305,000)
. {54,091,014) (64,084,044) {99,852 557
{1,677,043,085) (375,560,815 (2082 TSI, BEY) (1825955 T2N
148,896,241  BAGBAIDESE  BB4TIE04 342D
198,014,660 4.247,219,333 4845 733 953 X290, 088 830
(1,207.175,386)|| (94,781,500.4000) (96,088,718, 78E) | (56 562,275,650)
1,363,903 363 || 81574609002 || 83337 504 465 || 50716,024,771
F 128,663,100 123,663,100 163,950,500
(58,411,311} : (65.411,311)|| (178,967,187
354,350 . 354,350 3,373 595
196,715,678  (B.A31,109,876)  (8.232,374,199)  (2.566,787.047)
185,358, 228) | | (65.366.226)| [ (55,366,226
{85,158, 228) : (&5, 356, 726) (65,358, 226)
282,275,693 87,310,823 349 586,516 7B, T3 5A7
AT, 702 134 4 0dd 237,072 4,084 539,186 3258178253
877817 4111,547.885 4431535712 4081835108
148,896,243 0408430688  BE47. 16841 1472817210
{18,725 5 {18,728 53,018
1160,795,284) . (180,785,284)  [1E8.411,788)
19,181, 753) - [3,181,763) (8,066, 505)
(832 &34 - (832634 4,083 330
34,495 32T 34,791,596 T4, 287 583 82,108,383
158,291} i (58,284} 14,313
217,207,208 570,507,526 787,805,214 B 380,363
454 435 193 574 47T 100, DER.B13 1,308,000
2,802,088 {22,224,270) {19,622,183) {51,422 659)
(1.638,973)  (314,847882)  (314BB5ZE)  (471.T4ETIT)
61,847,088  5A426,219,315  SA4687.8T6,081 4034882554
731,738,580 3.696,819,800 370 659,380 2530,766,654
(A6, 735,200} - (38,735,200 {35,814, 547]
269,711,148  1B,088,362,380  16.454,818,726  10.336,878,197
Divwcior Chalrman




FAK-QATAR FAMILY TAKAFUL LIMITED
NOTES COMPRISING MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

A\

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Fak Qatar Family Takaful Limitad (Ihe Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as an unquoted putic company limited by
shares on March 15, 2000 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017). The Company
recelvad cartificals of registration on August 16, 2007 under Socion § of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, The prncipal
buginess activity of the Company is o undertake family takaful business In acoordance with the Insurance Ordinance
2004, Securities and Exchange Commission, Repaaled Insurance Fules, 2002 (now Ireuwance Rues, 2017} and Takatul
Rufes, 2012, The registered office of the Company | situatad at suite & 101-105, Business Arcade, Block 8 PE.CH.S,
Karachi. The major shareholder is Pak Qatar investment (Private) Limited whao holds 34 58 percent halding.

Te carry oul the family takaful business, the Corrpany has establizhed the Takaful Business Statutery Fund as per Ruls B
of tha Repaaled Takaful Rules, 2005 (now Takefd Rules, 2013} and Section 15 of the Irsurance Ordinancs, 2000, The
Takalul Business Stafutory Fund has the following components in accordance with the Wagf-Wakala Model adopied by
the Company

iy Paticpant Takaful Fund (PTF ie. POFTL Wagfy: The Company formed a Wagf on August 17, 2007 under a trust
desed executed by the Company with & cede amouwnl of Rs. 500,000, Wagf deed also governs the relationshiz of the
shargholders and poficyhelders for the management of the takeful operations, inwestment of pariciparis’ and
shareholders’ respactive funds spproved by the Sharah Board esteblished by the Company and fo manage the risk
refaled contribulions and payrment of Takaful benefits. The Wagl supports the follawing:

a) Indwvidual Family;
b) Group Family; and
&} Group Health,

iy Parbcipant Investment Fund (PIF): Investment componendt of the paticixants contributions are managed in PIF which
represenls the aggregate of the individual Participant's Investment Accounts {PLA).

As par Section 21 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 capital cenfribution fo & statulory fund s disfributabds back to the
shareholders” fund subject to tha written adwice of the appainted acheary.

BASIS OF PREPARATICN

Thesa financial siatemenis have bean prepared i line with the formal isswed by the Secofiles and Ewxchanga
Commissicn of Pakisian {SECP} through Insurance Rules, 2017 {the Rules) vide 530 BS(IV2017 and Insuranca
AccounBing Regulations, 2017 {ihe Regulafions) vide SRO BAMNA0IT daled 08 February 2017, with appropeisie
medifications based on the advice of Shariah Advisor of the Company. & this regard, the Company has saught approval
frpm the SECGP vide email dated 28 Apnil, 2015,

The Company maintaing statutory § pericipants' funde In respect of each clsss of family takaful business. Assats,
liabilies, ravenuss and axpensas raferable bo respective funds have been recorded accordingly,

Apportianment of assets. liabilties, evenues and expersas, where required, between funds are made on a fair and
equitabsle basis in accordance wilh the wiitter advica of the appainbsd aciuany,

These financial slatements have been presanted in Pakistani rugess, which i5 the functisnal currency of the Company,

These finencial statements reflect the financial postion and results of oparations of bolh shareholders’ Fund and
participants’ funds in 8 mannar that the essets, liabiitias, income and expenses remain separalely identifiable

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Thase Snancal statements have been prepared in asoordance with approved accownting standarde as applicable in
Pakistan. Approvad acsounting standards comprise ofo

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by Internatonal Accounting Standards Beard (|ASB), 35
are nelified under the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act), and Istamic Financial Acceunting Standards (IFAS) isaved by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAF);
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Pravision of and directives issued under the Act and insurance Crdinance, 2000, Insurance Rules. 2017, Takahd
Ruies, 2012 and Insurance Accounting Ragufations, 2017,

In casa reguirements differ, the provision or directives of the aed, the Insurancs Crdinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017,
the Insurance Accounling Regulations, 2017 and Takalul Rules, 2012 shall prevad.

To clarify tha applicabifity of Insurance Acecunting Regulations, 2017 on Takaful business, the Company has applied
through leter number SEC/19-08/20 dated August 09, 2010 which was responded by Securilies and Eschange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide letier IDMOSMPQFTL/Z018M 507 dated Augusi 20, 2018 that direched the company
to apply Insurance Accounting Regulation 2017 format to maximum extent possible.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial stalements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except as disclosad in accounting
peicies relaling 1o irvestments, invesiment property, lease labifies, reliement benafits obligalion and insurance
ligbilties. These financial slatements have been présaried in Pakistani rupees, which is the functional currency of the
Company.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS
Amendments and Improvements that are effective for the year ended Decembaer 31, 2024
The following amendments and Improvemants are effective for the year ended December 31, 2024, These amendments

and improvements are either not relevant to the Operalor's operalions or are nol expecied lo have significant impact on
the Operator's financial stalements olher than céntain addilional disclosures,

Amendments to [FRS 15 " Leases’ - Clarification on how saller - lessee subsequenily measures sale and leaseback
iransadions:

Amendments 1o [A5 1 Presentalion of Financial Statements - Classification of labiities as curment or ron-corment
ghong with Mon-current Batilitfes with Cowenants:

- Amendments o |AS T "Stalement of Cash Flows' and IFRE 7 'Financtal Instrurnents ; Disclosures' - Supplier Fimance
Arrangements.

MNew accounting standards, amendrments and [FRS Interpretations that are not yet effective

The follxwing siandards, amandments and interpretations are only effectve for accounting periods, bagening on or after
tha date martioned against each of them These standerds, mterpratations and the amendments are either not relevant to
tha Cperator's oparations or are nol ewpected to have signifioant impact on the Operator's financial siatemants olher than

cartain additional disciosures.

Effective Cate (accounting
periods beginning on or after)
- Amendmanis fo A5 21 The Effects of Changes In Forelgn Ewxchanga January 01, 2025
Rales’ - Clarification on how enily accounts when there s long lerm lack
nfE:-:d‘mngunbililr
- FRS 17 = Insurance Contracie (ncluding the June 2020 and December January 01, 2028
2021 Amerdments b IFR217)
amandmanis 1o IFRS % Finarclal instrumenis’ and IFRS 7 Financial Janyary 01, 2026
Inatruments . Desclosures’ - Classfieation and measuremant of financial
IABlrUrE RS
- Anaual Improvements o IFRS Accounting Standards (related to IFRS 1, January 01, 2026
IFAS T, IFRS 8, IFRS 10 and |AS T)
Amendmants IFRS B Financial Instruments' and IFRS T ‘Flnamcial danuany 01, 2028
Instruments : Disclosures’ - Condracts Referencing Mature-depandent
Elaciricily
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Other than the aforesaid standards and amendments, the International Accounting Standards Board (IASH) has also

issund the following standarda which have not been adopted locally by the Securifies and Exchange Commission of
Pakislan

IFRE 1 —First Time Adoption of internaticnal Financial Reparting Stendards
= IFRS 18 - Presentation and Disclosures in Financial Stalements
IFRE 18 = Subsidiaries without Public Accoutability: Disciosures

The SECP vide SROC 1715 (1) / 2023 dated Movember 21, 2023 has directed the companies engeged in insuwrance /
fakaful and reinsurance / retakaful fo follow IFRS 17 from Jarsary 01, 2028 The Company is in tha process of
detarmination of impact azeessamant af IFRS - 17 an the Comparny's inancial statments.

Tempoarary exemplion frem application of IFRS &:

In July 2014, the IASE issued the final version of IFRE B Finencial instruments thal replaces 145 39 Foancial
Instruments: Recognifion and Measuremend. As nolificd by ihe SECP, IFRE 9 is applicable for annual pericds beginning
af of after July O, 2018,

In Seplamber 2018, the 1ASE sssed amendnents o IFRS 4 ‘Applying IFRS 8 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4
Insurance Contracts’ to address issues arising from the differend effeciive detes of IFR2 8 and the new insurance
coniracts siandard (IFRS 17}

The amendments Intreduce Iwo atemasve options of applying IFRS 8 for enlities |ssulng contracts within the scope of
IFRS 4 a fermporary exemplion, gnd an overlay approech. The lemporary exemplion enables gligible entilies fo defer the
imglermentafion date of IFRE & wntil the application of IFRS 17 end continue to apply 1AS 38 to financiel assets and
llabllithe:s. T owverley apprcach allows an entity applying IFRS 8 from the affaclive date to remewva fram the profit and loes

account the effects of some of the accounting mismatches that may occur from applying IFRS B befors IFRS 17 =
appliad. Tha Eﬂmp.:rry has applied tha 1urnp|:|n;rpr exemplion which allows tha Campany o dalfar tha appication of IFRS

2

The iables balow sal oul the fair value as at the end of the reporting pariod and the amount of change in the fair valua
during that perlad for the fallowing o groups of fnancial essets separately

g) financial assats with ceniractual terms fhat give fse on spacified dales fo cash flows thal are solsly peymente of
principal and interes: (SPPT) on the principal amount cufstanding, exchuding any financial assets thal mests the
tefinitian of fair value through profit and loss in IFRS §, or that is managed and whose performance is evaluated on a
falr value basie, and

b} &l skher financial assets,
December 31, 2024

Qther Fimancial Assets that will pass the
Financlal Assets SPP| feat
Firancial assats Change in Change in
Fair Value UTaR Fair Value unreafized gain or
ar loss durlng R i g L et
the year
o (Rupees)

Equity securities 39,784,835 {15.215,441) s d
Government sacurities 168,003,491 = 188,003,463 2,621,587

Creod secumtlas + = - -

Term deposits - - 50,000,000 -

Mutual funds 52.480,584,410 - = a

Tekalyd | Re-lakaful recsivablas E - 842 1B52TH =

Cieposits, loans and other raceivables . - 241 954 453 -

Cash ard bank - - 4,381 525712 -
52,718,352, 738 (15215441)  5703,669.517 2,821,587

—— —
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December 31, 2023

Diher Financial Azsets thal wil pase tha SPPI
Financial Assets best
Financial assets Change in
inaalved gl Change in
Falr Ve Far Valua dnrealized gain or
ar lass during
hiainde loss during the year
e 13111 [T e —— R
Equity sacuritios 7./0B4, B5E TTO0 470,408 424 - =
Gavernment securities 3.566,740,012 - BE4 410,000 7,174,433
Dl secuntlas 82437 420 - - -
Term depcaits - - 0,000,000 -
hutual funds 23,537,145 126 - - -
Takaful | Re-takaful receivabias - - 1,108,830 870 -
Deposits, loans and other recelvables - - 326 364 877 -
Cazh ard bank - - 23,037 1456 835 .
34 878,300,088 470400 424 26277671673 7,174,433

MATERIAL ACCOUMTING POLICIES INFORMATION

The meteral accsunting polices adopted In tha preparation of these financial statements are the same as those applied
in the preparation of the financal slatermsents of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2024,

Leasss
Leases (Policy applicable befors 1 January 2019)

The determination of whether an amangemeant i 3 lease, or contains a lease, is based on the subsiance af the
arrangement end requires an assessment of whether the fulfiiment of the arangement & dependent on the use of &
specilic asset or assels o whether the arangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Company a8 a lesess

Leasas that do nat transfer ta the Company substantialy all of the nsks and benefits inddental to ownership of the leased
itemz are operating leases. Operating lease paymenis are recognised 25 an expense In the Income stalement on a
siraight-ine basis over the lease term. Cantingeni rental payabla is recognised a8 an expense

in the pariod in which thay i & incurmed

The Company assesses at coniract inception whether a contract i3, or conlairs, a leasa, Thet is, if the confract convays
the right to condrl the use of an identified assel for a period of bme In ekchange for considerafion.

Company a8 a lasrs

The Cempany applies a single recognition and measurement spprosch for all leases, except for shor-term leases and
Imases of low-walue assets, The Company recognises lease lsbiliies 1o make lease payments and rghi-of-use assats
represeniing the right to wse the underlylng assels.

Right-of-use assets

Al the eomenencement date of the lease, the right-of-use asset (RoU) is infialy measured at the present value of lease
kehility. Subsequently, Roll assets are measured al cost, less accumulated deprecistion and any impairment |ossas, and
adjusted for any remessurement of iease liabilities. Rol) assels are deprecialed on a straight-ne basis over the sharer of
its estimated usaful Ife and 1he ease term.

Lease liabilities

Al the commencemeni date of the leass, the Company recogrises lease lability measured al the present valua of tha
congidesalion {lease paymenis) to be made over the lease term and |5 adjusted for leasa prepaymenis, The leass
payments are discounted using the Interest rate implict in the lease, unless it is not readily determinable, in which case
ihe lassee may use the incremenial rafe of borrowing. After fhe commencemant date, the camying amount of leasa
Eebilty is increased 1o reflect the accration of intarest and reduced for the lease payments mate.
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6.3

6.4

Datermination of the lease term for lease contracts with renewal and termination options (Company a8 a lesses)

The Company determines (he lease term ag e non-cancellable berm of the (ease, together with any perdods coverad by
an oplion b extend the lease Fil & reasonably cerfain bo be exerclised, or any periods covered by an option o terminala
ihe keasa, if i is reasonakly certain nod o be sxercised,

The Company has several lease coniracts that include esxlension and fermingtcn options. The Company spplies
judgement in evalusting whether i fa reasonably certain whether or nod to exercize the option 10 renew o lerminate the
lmpae, That is, |t considers oll elevant deciors thad create an economic incenlive for i io exerdse either the reaewal ar
termination. Afer the commencement date, the Company resssesses tha laase term if thare is 8 ségnificant event ar
change in clroemetances thal s within Bs contral that affects ks abllity to exarcise or not to exercize the option ts renaw ar
o lerminale (e.g ., construction of sigrificant leasehold improverments or significant cusiomisation of the leased assed)

Eatimating the incremental barrowing rate

The Company cannof r'uadil;r determing the inferest rabe imglicit in the leasa, tharefore, it usas its incrameantal borravwing
e [1BR") to measure loase kebililies. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Company wauld hive bo pay 1o borrow over
a similar tarm, and with a similar securily, the funds necessany 1o oblain an azzet of a simdlar value 1o the Rall in a similar
economic amironment. The Company astimates the IBR using observable inputs (such es market interest rates) when
available and is required to make cartan entéy-specific adjustments (such as sland-akone credi rating, or to refiect the
terms and conditions of the lease).

PFroperty and equipment - operating asseta

Thesa sre siated al cosl less sccumulated depreciation and impakment, If any. Depreciation is charged wsing reducing
balance mathod at the rates specified in note B fo the financial statements, Depreciation on additions is charged from the
manth in which asset is avaiable for use white no depreciation is charged In the month of disposal. Gains and losses on
disposa's ere takan o profit and loss account and other comprebensive incame,

Regidual values, usefd ives and deprecation mathods are reviewed and adjusted, il approgeiale, al each reparing dala.

Lybsequent cosi are included in the assels’ carying amount or recognised a5 a separgte assel, as appropriata, only
when il is prabable that the fulure econamic benefits associated with the items will flow te the Compary and the cost of
tha item can be measured refiably. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged o profit and loss account and olher
comprehensive income.

Azl iz derecogrised upon dispozal or whan no fulure economic benefils ane expecied from &5 use or disposal. Any gan
ar lots arising on derecognition of the assel (celculsted as the diference between the net disposal proceecs and the
carrying amount of the assed) is included in the profit and loss account and ofher comprehensive income in the year the

asse! i derecognised

Intangibie assets

Thess are stated &t cost less accumulated amortisation and any provision for impairment bss. Amodisation on intangiblke
fied assels is charged fo Income applying the siraight line method at the rates specified in note 8 fo the financial
slalerments after laking into acceunt residual value, if Bmy.

Fult month's amortisation is caleulated from the manth the assets are available for use, whereby the cost of the intangible
assel ls amonlised over fts estimaied useful e over which seonomic benefits are expected (o flow to the Company. Tha
usadul e and amorisation method is reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each mpaording date.

Capltal work-in-progress

All expenditure connected with specific assats incurred during insiallation and construction penad are canied under
capital work in progress. It also includes advances o susplars in respect of tangibée and intangible assats. These are
transferred to apecfic assats aa and when assets are available for usa. Capital work-in-progress is steted at cost less
irmpairmant inovaie, 0 any.

N\
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Investments
Classification

Irvestmanis with fixed or detarminable cayments and fixed maturity, where the Company has positive intent and sbilily 1o
hold to matwity, ere clessfied as held-lo-maturity, Investments acquired principaly for the purpose of seling or
repurchasing in the neer future are classifed as held for frading, All investments that have not been classified as either
held 1o malusity, held for trading or as fair value through peofit or loss have been classified as available-for-sale,

Inltial recognition and measurement

Al financial instruments are recognisad in the financial statemeants when, and only when, the company becomes a parly
te tha contraciual provisions of the instrumenis

All mvastmenls are inikally recognigad at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given, including transaction cosis
assotiated with the imvestments, excepl far held for frading investments and at fair value through profit or loss categorias,
wherein the transaction Cosls & charged 1o tha prafil and loss eccount and othar comprehansive incoma

Investment categories and subsequent measurement
Investmeants

The company clessifies its imestments ino the folowing calegories
Fair Value through profit or loss

fvestimenls at FVTPL comprisa held-for-trading immsiments and inwestments other than held-for-tracing that am
designaled at fair value through profit or loss.

8) Heid-for-rading investimans are invesiments that are acquired and held principally far the purpose of seling In the
short isrm or if is par ol @ porifolio of dentified securiies thal are managed togeiher and for which there is evidence
of & racent actual patiern of shorl tamrm prefit taking

b} Investmenis cther than held-for-trading that are deslgnaied al fair value are classifed as such if it eliminates or
slgnificanly reduces a massuameant of recogniton inconsisiancy thal would othersisse arise from measuring assets
or Fakdities or recegniaing e gaine ard loases on them on different basia.

All imvestments under participants’ funds excapt imvestmant in ahort berm daposzits have been designated sa camiad ai fair
value thiough prafil or loes.

Investmanis classified as FWVTPL are subsaguantly measurad at thair fair valuas with fair valus adpstments and raofised
gaine ard lossas racognized In thair respective funds. Equity Instrurments that da not have a gueted marked price in an
active market and whose fair value cannol be refisbly measured are carried at cosl.

fvallable-for-sale

All inveesstments under sharehalders' fund except imestment in short term deposits have been clessified as available-for-
sale (AFS) invesiments.

AFS invesiments are investments that are not classified in any of the other categories and are measurad al fair value.
AFS invastmants are initially recognisad at fair value plus transaciion cosls that are directly stirbutebbe to their scquisition
and are subsequently carried at fair valua. Fair value geins or losses of those investments ane recognised directly in other
comprahansae income, excepl for impairment losses, Significant or prolonged decline in the fair vakse of the imvestments
below i1s cos! |s considerad in determining whether the assets are impaired If any such evidence exst for AFS
investments, the cumulative losses, measured as the difference bebwsen the acguisilion cosl and Ihe current fair valee,
less any impalrment loss on thal investmant previously recognised in equity is rermoved from equily and mecognised in
profif or lass, ¥ in a subsequent paricd, the fair value of debt Instrument slassified as AFS increase and e Increase can
ba objectivaly related to an event sccurring afier tha impairment loss was recognised in prafit or loss, the impaiment loss
is reversed through profit or loes, Impairment loeses previously recognised in profit or loss for equily instruments are nof
reverser through profit or loss. On de-recagnition, the cumulative paing or losses previously repored in revaluation
regenves are reclassified to proft and loss account and other comprahansive aoeaun
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Held-to-maturity

Thiz represents term deposits of fixed mafurity maintsined wilh |gamic commercial banks under peofit and loss sharing
Eraigis,

Investment in an associate - equity method

Associates ara those entifies in which the company hes significant influence, but does not have control, cver the fnancial
and operaling palicias. Thega financial statemants accouwnt for the Campany’s immestmant in associates undor the equily
mathod e, recognising Company’s shase of tha 1ofal recognisad gains and losses of associales on the eguily sceounting
basis, The immstment’s carrying amount |5 reduced 1o nll whane the Company's share af lesses of the associate, exceeds
its interest in an assoclaie. Having meduced the carrying amount to Mil, further recognition of the asscciale’s osses is
dicontimied, except to the axient that the Company has incurmed legal or consinictive obligation

Far Inweatment in Govemment and Oriher fixed Income securifies, Telr market walue |8 detarmined by referance o
Quilalions oblained from brokers, The fair marke! value of mufual fund unils is determined as per the rates announced by
fhe Murdual Funds Assocation of Pakistan (MUFAP). The fair # markel velue of shares is delesmined on the basls of
clasing quoted markel prices available at the Pakistani Stock Exchangs,

Imvestment propertles

Inwestment properties comprising of land end buildings, is held for long ferm rental yields / capilal sppreciation. Tha
Imvestment proparty of the Company comprises of land which is valued using the Fas Valus model bae. s initial
maazuremani 81 casl (expenditure that s directly slirbulsble to tha scquisition of the nwesimeri propary) and
subzeguarily al fair value with any change therein recognised in profit and loss acceunt and ather comprehensive
Imeaeme.

The Company engages exiamal, indepandant and qualified valuers to determing the fair value of the investmeant propeny
@t |sast once every financiel year. Tha gain or loss on disposal of invesiment propenty, represented by fhe diference
batwaen the sale proceeds and the camying amount of the asset is recognised as income or expense in profit and koss
account and ather comprahensve incama.,

Date of recognition

Regular way purchases and sales of imvesiments that require delivery within the ime frame established by regulations or
market convention are recognised at the Irade date. Trade date is the date cn which the Company commits to purchase
or sedl the mvesimant.

Impairment of non-fimancial assets

The carying amound of the Company's assets are reviewed et each reperiing date 1o detérmine whether thare is any
indication of impaimment loss. If any such indication exists, the assefs frecoverable amount is esimated in order to
determing the extent of the impairment logs, i any. An impaiment ioss Is recognised for the amoud by wihich the assels
eafrying amount exceeds (ts recoverable ameount. The recoverable amount is the highar of an assetl’s fair value less cost
io self and vaiue in use, Impairmant losses are charged 1o profil and loss acsount and other comprahansive incame.

Ijarah arrangements
ljarah rantals are recognised 8s an expense on accrual besis as and when e rentals becoms due.
Creditors, accruals and provisions

Labdities tor creditors and other amounts payable are camied & cost which |5 fair value of the consideration to be paid in
fubwre for goods and J or services received, whether or not billed 1o the Gompany.

Provigsors &re recognised whan the Company has a present legal or constructive obigelion as a raau_ﬂ ufpﬁt awvands; it is
probebie that an out flow of rescurces embodying esonomic banefls will be required to sethie the abligation and a refiable
sptimate of the amount can ba made. Provisions are reviewed at each reparting dete and adjusted 1o refiect the current

besi eslimate
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Takaful liabilities

These includes outstanding claims and the technical reserves compeising reserve for ciaims — incurred but not reported
(I8MR), contribution deficiency reserve (COR) and reserve for unesrned cortribution.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liakbiffiss other than those arising ouf of takaful contracts are recognised &t the time whan
the Company becomes a parly 1o the confractual provisions of the inslrumenl. Al the fime of initial recognition, financial
assels and Habiities are measured at fair values which is the coat of consideration glven or recaived for it Financial
assels are de-recognised when the coniractusl right to future cash flows frem the assel axping or is transferred alang with
the sk and reward of the asset Financial liabilities are de-recognised when obligation specified in the contract is
descharged, cancelied or expired, Any gain or loss on de-recagnition of the financal asset and liabilities are recognised in
ihe statemend of profit and loss and other comprehensive income,

Off-setting

A firancial assel and financial liability is offset and the mat amourt is reparted in the balance sheet when the Company
hias a legally enforosable right to sef-off the recognized amounts and |t inlends alther 1o seite on the ned bass or o
replise \he assot and settle the llabliity simullaneousty,

Takalul contracts

The fakaful contragls are based on the principles of Wegl YWaksle Moded. Takaful i & programme based on shariah
compliani, approved concept founded on the principles of mulual cooperation, solidarily and brotherhood,

The obligation of Wagf for Wagf pariicipants’ liabilifies is limited to the amount available in the Wagf Fund, In the evend
where thera is insufficlent funds in wagl to meet their curment payments less receipts, the defict is funded by way of an
interest free loan [Dord-s-Hasna) from the Shareholders fund fo the paricipants' funds (Takeful Businass Statutory
Funde). The amourt of Clard-e-Hasna is refundabla 1o the shareholders' fund

Technlcal regarves are stajed af 8 valus determined by the appointed ectuary through an aciuarial veluation carried cut
aid at mach balamoe sheaat dada, in sccordanoca with Seclion 80 of the Ireuwmancs Ordinanos, 2000,

Principel actuaral assumplicns used by the acluary In compuling technical reserves ars:

g] the labity In reepect of Family Takaful Buginess and riders of all types is set using the uneamed contribulion
mathod Dua provision s made for claime incuned but not reporied (IBMR) and condingencies over the term of

COVETAgE.

b} ihe liehility 15 calculajed by summing w indvidual mathematical reserves lor ihe policies. The mathematical reserves
s ai the valuation dele are calculaled Individually,

Group takaful

The groug farmily lekaful contracts are issusd typically on yveary renewable term basis, The Company offers group ferm
life and group credil plans to its participants.

Individual takaful contracts

Unit-linked

The Company cffers Unit Linked Takalul Plans which prowide Shariah compliani financial prodection and imsstment
vehicle to indhicual participants, These plans carry cagh walue. The death benefit design is based o Canstant Sum al
Rigk spproach e, the sum cover k5 paid up to tha cash valua. The plans offer imestment choices 10 he customer 1
direct thelr investmeant related confributions based on thelr fsk ! redurn objectives. Mo invesimen] guaraniess ara offered,
The mvesimeani nak (s borma by the paricipants.
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Term life

The Company offers term e comtracts which provdes fnancial pratection fo ndividual pasticipants. The death beneft
design 5 basad on decreasing term value i.e. the face value is reduced with term. The plan offers inancsal proteciion
choices by selecling the factors for decreasing the face value,

Provision for outstanding claims

& liaoility for outstanding claims & recognised in respect of al claims Incurred up fo the reporting date and Includes
expected setilemant cost, except for sccident and health claims / surrenders / parfial withdrawals which are recognised as
zoon 85 refabie estimales of the claims amaunt 2an B made

Claims whera inbmation of ihe event giving rise to the dalm is received or in respect of investmeant linked businass whan
the pofity ceases to participate m the samings of the parbeipants' funds are repored as claims n profit and loss accaunt
and ciher comprehensive income.

Clasm recovensas receivable from the reakefd operaior am racognised 21 the same time as the claim which gave fise 1o
the nght of recovery and are measured at the amount expected o be mcoverad,

Reserve for claims — Incurred but not reported (IBNE)

The Rakility for claims - |1BNR & determined by the Appetmied Actuary and Included in the tachnical reserves. The [BMNR s
axpressad on the besis of paal clasna reparting paltern ae parcantage of sarned caniribution,

The Company rmaintaing a provision In resgect of contributien deficlency for the class of business where the unsarned
confribution reserve is not adequate fo meet the expected fulure FRabiity, ater reakaful cfaims and other supplemantary
axpanses oxpecied to be incumred after the reporting dale in respact of the unexpired palicias in that class of business at
the raporting date. Provizsion for confribution deficisncy rmserve is made as per Ine advice of appointed acluary. The
misvernent in the eantrioution deficency reserve ig recorded as en expanse / income in profil and loss aceount and ather
comprehensing incsme.

Commissian

Commission axpenss incurred in oblaining and recording policies is recognisad as an expenss In accordance with the
patiern of recognition / receipd of contribution revenue,

Retakaful

Contracis enferad into by the Company with relakaful operator under which the Wagf cedes 1akaful risks assumed during
normal course of ite business end according to which the Waal is compensated for losses on contracts issued by # are
classilied as retakaful contracts held.

Retakaful contribution

Retakaful coniribution is recorded at the ima the refakaful (s ceded. Surplus from retakaful operator i recoghised n prom
and Ioss account and ofher comprehensive incomes

Retakaful axpensa
Retacaful expense is recognised as a liability in accordance with the patiem of recognition of related contribution

Retakaful ss=ets and |labilities

Retakatyl assels represent balances dus from retaksful cperalor, Recoverable amounis are estimaled in a manners
consigten with the assocaled relakalsd reaties.

Retakatul labiities represent balances dume to retakaful companies. Amounts payable are calculated in a manner
oonsisien with ihe associaled relsxaiul reaties.

Relakalul assets are not offset against related takaful Eabilities. Income or expenses from retakaful contract are not offast
agains! axpenses of income from refated takaful contracts as required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000.

Retakalul @ssets and llabilitles are derecognised when the contractual rights ar: sxdinguished or axpired.
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Im pairment of retakaful assots
An impairment review of relakaful esseds is performed al each repording date. If there is an objective evidence thal the

asset s impaired, the Company reduces tha carmying amount of the relakafl asset to its recoveradle amount and
recognises that impairment loss in the profit and loss account ard other comprehensive income.

Cperating segment

An operating segment is a group of assats and operaticns engaged in providing products or services that are subject 1o

risks and raturng that are difierent from those of other operafing segments, The Company accounts for segment reporting

l.;::g the classes or sub classaes of business (Takaful Business Statiory Funds) as specified under e Insurance
inence, J000

The Company has faligwing three primary busness sagments for reporting purposes:
a) The indiidual Family Takaful segmant provides family takaful coverage to individuals.

b) The Group Family Takaful business sagmant provides family takaful coverage to member of business enterprises,
corporate entitias and common inlenst groups undes group family akaful schemes.

&) Tha Group Health Takaful segment provides accident coverage and inpatiend [ outpatient healh coverage 1o
members of business enterprises and corporate entities under group health schames,

Revenue recognition
Contributions

i} Individisal Family

First year contnbutions and single cantributlons ara recognised onca the relajed policies ar isswed against receipt of
eoniribution,

Raaswal conlribulions afe resagnised on recsipt basis,
Tap up eontibutiens are recognised agadnat recalpt of contribution
il) Group Family

Group Family cortributions are recognised as and whan due, In respect of cerain group policies the Company
continues to provide cower aven f the contribution is received sfler the grace pariod

Wi} Growp Health

Group Heallh contributions &re recognised 8% and when due. In respect of cerain group policies the Compary
conlinues to provide cover aven f the conbribution is recelved afler the grace period.

income from admin senvices only (AS0) s recognised as a fixed percentage of claims paid based on ihe contraciual
terms with ASC group heath customer. The company only manages the administration of the claims and the amount

recaived in edvance is recognised as a liability on the receipl. The conlibulion / advence received from ASD
customers s recognised separaiely s liabilfy snd are not included in the Wagf fund

Income from investmeants
Return on bank depasits and incomea on Islamic invesimenl products s recognised on an accrueal basis.

Gain [ loss on sale of aveilable-for-sale investments &nd invesiments held at fair value through proft or o5 are
incuded in profit and loss account and other comprehansive intame in [he poeried of sale.

Divadmnd incarmes i recognsed when he right to receive the dividend is estabiished
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Reserve for unearned contribution

The unearned portion of gross contribution net off wakala is sei aside as 8 meerve Bnd indudad in the tachnical resenes
Such resenie s calculated as a portion of the gross contribution of each policy, determined according fo the ratio of the
unexpired penod of the policy and the fotal period, both maasured 1o the nearest day.

Acguisition cost

Thess are cosis incurred in acguiing end malmaining takeful polices and include without Imitaton el forms of
remuneratian paid to takaful agents,

Cammissions and cther expenses are recognsed 88 an expense in tha earlier of the financial vear in which they are pad
and financial year in which they become dus and payable, except thal commission and olher expenses whech ame direcily
referable 1o the acguisiion or the renawal of specific contract are recognised nct later than the period in which the
contributlen to which thay refale is recognised as revenus,

Takaful oparator's fes | Wakala fee
The sharehobdess of the Company manage the famdy lakaful cperations for the parficipanis and as such tha Company s

entitied for the takalul operalor's lee for Ihe managemen! of takaful operation under Wagf Fund 1o meet is general and
adminigirative expenses. The 1akaful operatar's fee is recognised uplront

Madarib fea

The shareholders of the Company manage the PTF's investments as & Modarib and charge Modarib's share of takaful
imvestmant income and profit on bank balances earmad by PTF

Contribution dse but unpaid
Thesa are indlally recognised g5 falr value, Provision for impalrment an contribution receivabis is establishad when (hars

is chieciive evidence that the Company will not be able o collect all amount due eccording to onginal term of receivables,
Recuivables are analysed as per ihalr aging and accardingly provison s mainlained on a systematic bass,

Liability adequacy test

AN @ssERsMENnt Nas been made o ensure thal the business provisions are adequate. Wsing current eslimales of fulure
cash flows, appointed actuary has caried oul expanse projections of the Company to keep a reserve In the light of
estimated fulure cazh fiows. The curment esiimates are adequate and no separaie reserse needs fo be sel aside,

Claims expensa
Provision is maintained in respect of all reported claims against losses incured up lo the reporting date which s

maasurad al the undiscounied velus of expected future peymenis, Claims are recognised if the takaful event ccours
bfore the policy ceases fo participate inthe earmings of the funde:

Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend and approgristion io reserves excepl appropriafions required by the lew or determined by acluary or alflowed by
Inswrance Ordinance, 2000, are recognised in the year in which thess are approved.

Card-a-Hasna

Whan the paricipants takaful fund including resernves are nsuflicient 10 meet the curent paymants less receipts, the
defict is funded by way of contributions (gard-e-hasna) fram the shaseholder's fund.
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Taxation

Current

Prawiskon for curmand taxation is based on taxable income of shareholders’ fund & the curent rate of taxation afler taking
ino accoun! fax credits and rebates avallable, if any, or 1.25 percent of tumower, which ewer is highar

Deferred

Deferred tax is recogrised uging the lsbilty method, on all temporary differences arising at the reporing date between
the flax bases of assets and labilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposas.

Deferred tax liabilities are recogrised for all taxable temporary differances. Deferred tax assets are recoanized far all

deductisle temporary differences io lhe extent thet it is probable that the future faxatbe profits will be available againsl
which tha aszals may be ullised Deferred fax azesis are reduced fo the extant that it B8 no longer probable that 1he
related tax basefit will be realized.

The camrying amauni of deferred tax assal is reviewed at each raparting date and reduced ko the exent thal it Is no longer
probable that sufficierd taxable profils will be available to allow all or par of the deferred lax assel to ba racognised.
Unrecognised defeired lax asseis are reassessed at each reporting dale and sre recognised to the extent that it fkas
pecome probable that fubure taxable profl will allew ceferned lax assed o be recoversd,

Deferred tax assets and babiliies are measured at the tax refes that ere expected to apply fo the pernods whan the asset
is utlised or the liabiliy is settled, based on the fax rates (and tax laws) that heve been enacled or subsiantively enacied
&t ihe reporiing date.

Forelgn currency transactions and translations

Fareign currency iransactions are transiated into Pak Rupees (functional currency) using the exchangs rates prevalling sl
thie dates of ihe transactons, Monetary assets and lisblliies in foreign curmencies are {ranslated into Pak Rupees wsing
ihe exchange rale al the reporling dale. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulling from the settamant of such
{ransacticns and from the translations at the year end exchange rates of monatary assets and fabiiies denominaled in
fareign currencies are recognisad in profit and loss sccount end other comprahbensive incoma.

Siaf retiremant penefits - defined benefit plan

The Company operates funded graluily scheme for all its permanent employees who have complated completed a
minimum of five years conlinuous sendces The condition of five years' continuous service shall be repiacad by two yaars'
continuous service when an employee dies (except suicide) or has to leave service on tofal permanent disablement
grounds. The expensa is recognisad on the basis of actuarial valuation caried out &t each year and using the “Projected
unil crecd mathed™ Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in other comprehansive income (OCI) in the periods in
wittich thay oocur. Amownts regorded In the profit and loss SHF account ore lmited 1o curreni and pasi scnice oosis,
gaing or lpsses on setlements, and nat imterest incoma / (expensa). All other changes in the et defined benefil obligation
are racogrised directly in other comprehensive income with no subsequent recycling through profit and loss account and
other comprehensive incoms.

Stalf retiremient benafits - defined contribution plan

Tha Company coemies an asproved contrbaiory provident fund for all its permanent employees. Contributions are mace
by both the Company and the employees to the fund at the rale of 10% of basic salary. Contribution made by the
Company is recognised as an expense in profit and loss eccourt and other comprehansive incoma

Provisions

Prosisions ars recognised when the company has a prasent legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, itis
probabia that an cutfiow of resources embodying economic benafits will be required 1o seftle tha obligation and a refiable
estinabs of the amount can be made. Provigions are reviewsd at each reporting date and adjusted io reflect the current
best estimate.
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Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash fiow statement, cash and cash equivalents include the following:
- Cash at bank In current and savings accounts;
-  Cashand slamps in hand;

Term deposits with original malurity within thres manths; and

- Highly ligquid shor-term investments that are convertibbe to known amount of cash and are subject to insignificant risk
of change in value,

ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparalion of financlal siatemenis in conformity with approved eccouniing slandards requires the wse of cerain
eritical accounting estimales. |t also requires management to exercise s judgment in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting polices. The estimates / judgmenis and essociated assumptions used in [he preparation of (he
financial statensents are besed on historicel experience and cther faclors, including aspectatons of fulurs evenls thal are
believed fo be reasonible under the circumalancas.

The eslimates / judgments and associated assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision 1o the accounting
estimatas are recognised in the pericd In which ihe estimate is revised i the revision afecis only that period, or i the
periad of revision and future perlods If lhe revision affects both current and future percds, The ameas involving a higher
degrae of judgment or complexity, or areas where assurmplions and ealimates ars significant to the financial statemenis,
or judgments was exercised in applicalion of secounting policies, are as follows:

Hole
- Eslimation of technical resarves and underlying actuarial assumplion B.12, 813 615, 8.20, 6.25 and 21
- Classification and velustion of Investmanis 85,101,128, 13 and 16
Useful Bves of asseis and method of dapracislan &1, 6.2, 683, 84 8 and 2
Taxaticn B.28, 1B and 40
s Imparmaent of assels B2 E3 B4 85 86andB 23
Deterrminatisn of the lease term for lease contracts with renawal 613
Estimating the incremantal barrawing rate 614
December 31, Deceamber 31,
2024 2023
Haba semmmmanens [ RUIpEEE]
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Cperatng fixed assats 81 206,804,442 307,220,388
Right-of-use aseals gz 125 558 426 160, 844 557
Capial work in progress a3 11,585,811 6,521,815
433948 473 474 9B TER
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B.1.2 Dizposal of operating assets

8.1.1

Accumulated Mot book Gain ! (loss)  Mode of Partizulars of buers along with
Piiniors hisi d eprociation walug Balisvalue o greposal  disposal mallumhlpl e
[P LIl e —
Furitue & Firtore 34,367 £ 066 28,521 10,380 (1% 1323 W":‘"Lr Warious POFTL Employass
Office Equipmen: 686513 480,454 228,155 148,080 (reiep P \anous PGETL Emploress
Canpuler Equomenl 1274002 1,818,131 156 81 186,00 ag.04b s }:ﬂﬁr Virkna POFTL Employess
1,097 083 1,584, 487 412,541 354,350 {58 207)
Decembar 31, December 39,
2074 2023
MOt see=semsaaas ~ [Rupces)
Allocation of depraciation:
ACquisition expensss ar 28,227,418 31,341,797
Marketing expensss ] 27,396,532 20,548 307
EB,624 350 51 a8
Right-of-use assets
Buildings
Cpening alancs 160,844, 557 185 3087 127
Addtions during e yesr 78,660,380 BG, 03,8119
Terminalion durlng e yaar {9,985, 58T} (14074787
Deprecialion expense 3.21 [104,170,834) (116521 554)
Cloging balanca 125,558, 426 180 B44 557
Allocation of right-of-use assets depraciation:
Acquisibon expensas 37 68,430,947 83,525 453
Marksting expenses 38 34,718 56T 32,553 101
104,170,534 116,529 584

B.2.%.1 The depreciation ks charged al ke rates ranging fem 20 percend b 33,33 parcent (2023 20 percant to 33,33 parcent)

8.3

- |

December 31, Decembsr 31,

2024 2023
Capital work in progress et E e o 1] 1= R
Building improvements
Cpening balance B.921,816 28 4e2 018
Addfions 6,452,859 B.521.815
Transiars {1, 785,073} {28,442 018}
Claaing balarme 14,505 611 E 921,816
— e .| e e e
INTAMGIBLE ASBETS
Cost Accumiulmhed amorisatian
Fariculurs As at Addftions A at As 2t For the s at Carying Hate
January 01, December 31,  January 01, yoar December 11, value
|Rupees) L To—
(mola 33)
Gomouter
3 2034 1HREIAETE TR VAR AED 0 TOEET 146 8,101, 7E3 113,408,653 074807 o520
2023 187 &8585 1860000 988,834 678 5 NET Bd 8,058 506 A0&, 22T 145 B4, 70 B20 b i

e e i

Fuly amotisad assets having cost of R 55524 milion (Decamber 31, 2023 Rs. S8.824 million) are sl in useé.
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10,2

0.2

0.4

.

— |
Sharehobders’ Plrﬂr:'lrﬂ' December 31,  December 34,

fund 2024 013
Hota {Rupoes|
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Oipening baiance . 1.124,500,000 1,124,510,000 B3 38 245
Addtons and capitad Improvesments - - - 127 485,045
Linneal=ed far velue gain 101 - 75,430,000 75,490,080 13,643 108
Clozirg balanos - 1.200,000,000  4,200,000,080 1,124, 510.000

The company 2oquired an investmant propery with the objective of capilal appreciation. The fair value of invesiment propery
was telermined by exiemal, independent propery valuer, Me. Credit & Commerce Consufiants (Pvi) Limied having
approprisfe recopnised professional qualifications and recent exparience In the location and category of the property being
valued. The labest valuation was camed out as at December 31, 2024 resultng in total fair value of Ra 1,200 milkcn
{Decamber 31, 2023 - Rs 1,124 510 milion) The independant valuar provide (he far velue of the Company's imesiment
propery at laast once avery firancial year as per Company's policy.

Valuation techniguea

The valuer adopted marked based spproach for the valuation of investment property and has amenged ingquines and
verifications from vanous estate agents, brokers and dealers, the location and conditien of the propery, size, ulilisation, and
cumerl trends In prices of real estate incluging assumptons that ready buyers are avedsbée in the currént scenario and
analysed through detailed market surveys, the propertias fhal have recantly bedn S0/ or punchaead or pftEred [ guoted for saie
into ghven wicinity 0 datanmice the best astimates of the falr value. The valustion techrique wsed is ncluded in leved 3 in Tair
wELS hiararchy.

I'he covered aea of the freshold [and |5 186666 sg.yards and office premises is 885 sq yards

The cost of freshold land amount 1o Re. 600 million (December 31, 2023 Rs. 600 milian) and office premises Rs. 470.23
milion (Decembaer 31, 2025 Re 47023 million} respactaly.

INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Impairment/  Carrylng Impairmant .
H Proviglon valug Cost | Provigion  Coyng value
Note (Rupaes) weeere [RUPEES)

Sharsholders fund.
Avallable for sale
Listed shanes 191 45644817 (27071824) 24,784,835 45 B44 B17 : 40,332,372
Non-Banking
Finanes Company
Pak Qatar Assal ) : . -
Management Limiea 112 15.000,000 15,000,000 15,000,000 5,000
Participants” fund
Fair value through
profit or loss
Listed sharas 113 - - - 5,229 538 074 - 7,038 624,338

60,644,817  (Z7.071,629) 239,784,835 5275172681 : 7.084,958,770

—————— T E————— T




1141

11.2

1.3

Listad Shares - Avallable-for-sale (SHF)
December 34, December 31,

2024 2023

Bector wise names of the Investan Mumbar of
companies | organisations unlts / shares
Food and Personal cang
Al - Braheer Camporation Limited 1,250,000 3,250,000
Unligted Shares - Availablefor-zala (SHF)
Mon-Banking Finance Company

Pak-Oatar Assel Managemsnt Company

Limiad 1=EW.HDU 1,500,000

Face
value

10

10

December 31, Decembar 31,

2024

2023

Carrying amaunt
(Rupees)

24, TE4, 835 40,332,372

15,000,000 15,000,000

The above investmant in unksted related pary s carriad at cost as thare 12 na majar change in the book value of the shares
Therefore, e management considers thad the impact of fair valualion is not materdal o the financlal statements

Listed Shares - Falr value through profit or loss (PTF}

December 31, Decembar 31,

2024 2023
Soctor wise namos of tha Investow Number ar
companies f organisations units { shares
Automoblle
Honga Atlas Cars (Pakistan} Limited " 1,675,000
Engineering
Agha Steal Indusiies Limiled . 17,785,000
Crascant Steel and Allied Products Limibed - 7,725,000
Amrel Shess Limibed . 20,500,000
Food and personal care products
Al Enahesr Corporabion Limited - &2 140 600
Unily Foods Liméled - 24 028,07
Refinery
Paxistan Refinary Limited - 100,000
Carment
DG Knhan Cement Company Limied . 9,623,067
Technology & Communication
Pakistan Talacommunicatan
Avancean Limided . #,200,C00
Ol and Gas exploration
0il and Gas Development Company Limites - 8,000,000
Fakisian Petroleun Limited - 8,000,000
Cables and alecirical goods
Pak Elaiiran Limibed = 55,781,140
i and Gas markeling companies
Pakistan Swate Ol Compary Limied =
Sul Northem Gas Pipelines Limitad . 8,500,000

Face
valum
{Rupaes)

10

1D
10
10

10
10

10

10

10
10

10
10

10

10
gl

December 31, Decemiber 39,

2024

2023

Carrying amount
(Rupees)

1

400,725,000

252,810,480
3BT 941 750
472,730,000

274,763,805
E67.783.218

2.5918,000

V89,825,386

440,328, 000

B 500,000
FA0. 240,000

1.258,538,158

824,820,000

- 7038624398
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18,2  Mutual Funds - Fair Value Through Profit or

16,

iv.

1.1

Loss (PTF)

ABL lafarmic Axsel Allezstios Fund

AHD kslwrea Ingome Fund

Al Ameen islamic Aggressve Income Plan |
Alfaan GHP Islamic Vakse Fund

Faysal slamic Assat Allacation Fung

HEL Islamic Asset Alacalicn Funa Plan |

Invesiment in redated parties

Pak Cratar Asset Allocation Plan | (POAAF 18)
Pak Catar Sssst Allocation Plan I {PRAME (1A}
Pak Chater Asset Allccation Plan | (PLQAAP 1A}

Pak Caatar islamic Assel Allaesticn Fung
{Pak Calar 3iabla Refurn}

Pak Satar Asan Murala Plan
Pak Qatar Cash Flan

Pak Qiatar Caly Dividend Plan
Pek Qatar ingame Pan

Prik Qatar islamic Siock Fund
Pak Qatar Khalis Bachat Plan
Pak Qetar Monthly Income Plan

TRE Smar Furd
{Esrmarly: Dawaod Iincoma Fund)

TAKAFUL / RETAKAFUL RECENVABLES
Unsecured, conaidared good

s from takalul contract holders
e from retakaful operaiors

DEPOSITS, LOANS AND
OTHER RECEMWABLES

Apcruad investmant income
Sacurity deposit
Advance 1o supplier

Advance io employees
Receivable against Sanca takafu
Car tjarah receivanle

Sursty against legal expense
Other recevables

Cecember 31, Docamberdt, December 31, [Dacembar 31,
m 2023 2024 2023
Mumber of Face value Carrying amount
units [ ahares |Ruppes) sasmesamne R LI e e
BE, 412 370 174,005 435 0 B4E 44T 538 1. 8X]1 AR5 B33
1,408 616 2.8 574 100 T34 88T 00E 112,567 TES
3,551 587 B, 785 7EL 1040 428,083,713 BOS, TID 643
8,278,205 33,955 606 100 1,012,271,342 3 357 554,043
7.441, 488 19, M8 H05 100 T4T, 573,012 1,018,562 453
1.TTH. THS 11,88947) 100 307,620,993 1.526,276,1535
106,428,555 4 8T3 552 100 11,884, 205, 448 2,577.865.524
138,272 846 1T 432112 1040 18,067 100,076 1,882 831,538
BE, 721,784 C 100 8,605,062,773
. 4,450,000 100 458,203,905
1,678,MT 1,463,907 1ap 182,385, T8¢ 161 675631
16,881 85T B 00486 130 1,858,302,084 B57,770.665
5,457,887 7,152,984 130 549,138,035 713,296,388
66, T12,3TH 53 6&T.TZB 130 TA3T 04 T4 5970 046 587
4 481,837 4 483 8382 100 BTE.23R, 285 850,556,801
1487, 782 2861134 100 327,728,317 317,171, BEY
4,492, 755 3, 7EROE3 100 455126429 361, 480 B0S
1,645 B15 - 150,829 122
52,110,508,583 23398 75,8
Aggregate
£
Shareholders Parficipants’ D‘“;;;:’ i D“*;;:;' '
* fund funds
Maote —[Rupeaa}
775434 EBE 775434, 868 1,034 656233
- B8,751,351 66,751,381 TH 274,737
. H51§2?5 B42 186,278 1 |1-5t5.53l:|.'§?ﬂ'
52 517077 42 343,975 o4 861,052 184 135 132
6, 400, 554 10,045 477 45 450 471 42 885 430
12,208,007 - 12.298,007 10,433,833
11 22,053,239 - 22,053,339 11,724 517
20,376,808 17,002,431 3737, 13T 25 54 W12
8,365,42 - 0,365,428 2,148 GRE
4 022 000 - 4,022,000 4,022,000
B. 757,658 8 TET, 300 15,524,990 41,751,965
163,794,280 TE 163,183 241,954,433 320,384 BT

Thees ara secured agains! retirement banafi obligations of emploveas, Repaymenis are mage through deduction fram salary

pad
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18.

131

201

20.2

20.3

Aggregate

Parficipants’ December 3 December 34
Shareholde 4 1
" " funds 2024 2023
fund
PREPAYMENTS Hats {Rupans) -
Prepad remnt 4593 610 - 433 810 106,220
Prepaid software | hardware mainienance fae 5 447,308 5,147,208 0238 685
Prepaltd marketing 3,952,637 3852637 o 4 G3 By
Qther prepaymants 18,155,527 18,153,527 3,804,800
7,748,500 - 27,748 BED 20,778,575
CASH AND BANK
Cash and cash equivalent
Cash in hand TT5.067 - TT5,068T 478177
Sismpsin hand 9,581,932 - 9.581,932 6.350,883
Cash at bank
Currant acoounts 4,986, 488 157,551,638 182,538,118 354 481170
Saving accounts 18,1 304,634,328  3,003,906,266  4.208,630,585 3,660.610, 166
319,977,817 4,061,5478856  4,381,625712  4.031838,186
Saving accounts carry profit rates of 8% fo 21.6% (2023; 10%: fo 21%) per annum.
December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
................ 1Ftup.uﬂ FLEFRLFEUITYN
Cash for the purposes of the cash flow statement consists of:
GCash and other equivalents
Cash in hand 778,067 478 ATY
Siampa in hand 9,581,932 B.250,883
10,358,359 B.238,860
Currant and other accounts
Currant accounts 162,638,128 354 481,170
Saving eccounts 4, 208,630,565 | 1660518166
4,371,168,713 4 025,100,338
Deposits maturing within 3 months (encashable on demand) 50,000,000 50,000,000
4,431 528712 4.081.53% 198
SHARE CAPITAL
Decamber December December 31, December 31
31, 2024 37, 2023 2024 2023
———{Humbar of shames}-----— Hote mmmmmmmemnnneeee (RUPERS )
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
200,000,000 140,000,000 Ordnary ehares of Rs. 10 sach 2,000,000,000  1,400,000,000
T T T e e e
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-
UP SHARE CAPITAL
Crdinany shares of Re 10 aach, 1307 124 4
130,712,440 130712440 Futly paid in cash 20.3 1,307,124,400 w7, 124,400

The Company has orly one class of ordinary shares which carry no right 1o fixed income. The holders are enfilled fo receive
dividende as declared from time io time and are enftled b0 one vole per share at general mestings of fhe Company. All

shares rank squally with regard to the Company's residual assels,
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221

December 31, Cecambar 31,
2024 2023
DEFERRED TAX —d—|Hl.r|}EErH:|-—- ..... "
Deductible temporary difference erising In respect of
Burplus an ravelustion of available-for-sale-irvestments 4.810,1385 1,167 882
Remeasuramaent of post retirement berefits abligation B8B83, 581 f G55 D45
11,454, Tob &, 115,007
Taxable temporary difference arising in raspect of
Acoeleraied depreciation {18.317,847) (20,821,215)
(7823121} (12,508,208}
—_—— e
Retagaisel in Recognised In
jamgary 01, OESITiadin stoweentaf o LY NSSOIVE  armeniof ot Becember 31,
2023 * profit and lose comprehonsiva pry ¥ P comprehensive 024
loes
Imcome Incamo
-Rupees)
HBezonciliaban of
dedarrad tax
deductible lmmporary
ditferenee arising in
reEpact of
Rumesssyremant of posi
patinamens benalls
ol 8,787 578 = 1BTDET 6,854,045 {270,464} 6584581
Surplos 1 {Daficl] an
ravRLalion of swaishis
for asiw iwvmsiments 28,562,310 (20,208, 340) 1,107 GE2 3,652,223 AF10185
axabie e por ry
difforence arising in
ranpect of
Acosimbed danmeoirlion (231,797,722 YATESD? - 202 1300328 15,317,887}
13,633 586 1ATESIT (AT aEI89  (1dsaeaod) 1303330 3,154,758 {7 E23,121)
s— —
December 31, Cecember 31,
2024 2023
Mote  ———- {Rupees)
TAHAFUL LIABILITIES
Repored sulslanding claims (including claims in paymand 221 1,703,908, 248 1,370,283, 340
Ineurred bud nol reported claims 22z 169,259,368 168,265,622
Liakilities wnder ingividual takaful contrecis 223 19,359, 188 50,031,565
Liabilities wnder group takalul contracis 573,495,202 5948 887 283
imveaiment cornporent of unit-inked and account value policies 65, 617,608,773 17489 105,584
SE 104,031,781 I3 673614384
Reported outstanding claims
Gross of re-takaful
Fayabla within one year 1,151,455 646 1,088 B88 453
Fayable gver a ponod of me exceeding one year S82, 448 902 T 20 a7
1,703,908, 248 1.470,3593,340




22.1

22.3

23

December 31, December 31,
2024 HE3
el | A T[T 0 T [ —
Incwrred but not reported claims
Gross of re-takaful 254,073,698 224,883 385
Re-takaful recovariaa (84,894, 327]  (H6,ETE, Tdd)
Mat of re-takaful 165,288,268 168,248 622
——
Liabilites under individual takaful contracts
Grogs of re-Takaful 89,585,042 104,962 420
Re-1akaful recoveries (£8, 725, 853) (84 930.858)
Mdat of re-tmkaiul 39,658,189 50031 558
UNCLAIMED TAKAFUL BENEFIT

Circular 11 of 2014 daled May 19, 2014 Esved by the Securilies and Exchange Commission of Pakislan (SECP) has
esfablisnsd requirement for 8 ngurers 1o @Esclose age wise break up of unclaimad inswranca benefils in accordance with
formal prescribed in the annexure o the said circular,

The wnclamed benefits are described in the clreular a3 the emounts which have become payabls In sccordance wilh the
{erme and condilions of an insurance poficy but have not been claimed by the Particizants or thelr boneficiaries. Such
unclaimed amounts may &l into the fallewing cateqoriee

Apge-wise break up - 2024

Total 1-6 T=12 13- 24 25 - 36 Beyond 36
Amaunt Manths Manths Manths Marnths manths
[Rupses)
WUnclalrmed matlwity banefits 5947913 ATT 528 438313 3,050,815 409,412 1,814,845
Claims nof encashed 185,214,078 188,0155842 7502212 4,754,354 5,469,184 8,292 186
181,161, 881 188383470 8077 525 7805168 5,878 556 10,007,231
R — e il e
Ape-wise break wp - 2023
Total 1-6 T-12 13- 24 25- 08 Beyond 38
Amaunt NMantha Menths Monine Monihs maonrihs
(Fupees} =
nclaires maturity benefls 1,546, 707 133,384 148 605 326.651 285,205 453,702
Claims not encashed BO.7A3, 113 48112878 4383823 5472204 1,307,774 5,506,634
§2.129,.820 45 240242 4,822,228  X75T7.BGS 1,503,082 5 BB0_ 428

S5TAFF RETIREMENT BEMEFITS
Definog benafit plan - gratuity schama

e e ——— —

The Company has approved funded gratuty scheme applicable 1o permanent employess with effect fram January 01,
2012, The actuatal weluation |5 camied out annually. The latest actuarial valuation was cariad ol a5 & Decamber 31,

2024, Fobowing were the significant assumplicns used for the actuarial valuation:

-Discouni rale per annum

=Expected rate of increase in the saieres of employess per annum

Decerber 31 Docember 31
024 2023
mepessdn]

12.25 15.60
12.25 15.50




24.2

24.3

4.4

24.5

The scheme tyolcelly exposes the Comgany to actuarial risks such as salary nsk, discount rate risk, morality risk and

invasiment nzk defined & foliow:

= Salary Increase risk

There is the risk that fhe salary al the tlime of cessalion of senvice is highar than thal assumed by the Company. Thare is &
rigk because the banefits payabbe are basad an the final salany; if the final salary Is higher than what wes astimated, the

berefits wil also be higher.

- Discount rate risk

The discount rate s based on the yield on government bonds. If the market yiekd of bonds vaies, the discount e would
wary In the same manner and woukd affect the present value of coligation and faéir value of asssts.

= Mortality / withdrawal riak

Thare iz the risk that the scteal mortalityiwilhdrewal experiance s difarent than ihat assumed by the Comparny,

= Investment risk

Thena g the rigk that the seesets ars underparforming and ase not sufficent 1o maat tha lisbilties.

Statement of financial pesition reconciliation

Fresen value of defined benefit obligations

Fair wale of plan assels
Nt lighility

Movernent in present velue of obligations

Dpening bakance

Fast pervice cost

Curren] sarvies cost

Interest cost

Benafils paid during the yesr
Actuarial loas

Closing balance

Movement in fair value of plan aszets

Cpening balance

Inferest income on plan agsels
Conbribution to the fund during the year
Banedits paid during the year

Aciuarial gain ! {loss)

iCloting balanca

Movemert in liability durng the year

Qpening balance

Chergs for the year

(iiher comprehenshve insome
Contribution

Closing balarce

24.3
24.4

245

2461
M62

December 31 December 31

2024 2023
[RUpEES |=nnmennsas

130,558,685 109637 114

{33,540,622] (24,889,138}

106,018,063 B4, THT STS

e —

109,637,113 95,847 566
16,210,062 14,907,073
16,462, 527 12,860,238
(8,854 B35} (14 850,500)

4,104,508 582718

135,554, 668 109,637,113

24,868,138 23,428 094
3,838,866 1.002,102
6,650,000 18,100,000
(6,854, 525) [14,850,500)
5037142 (3510617

33540622 74,868,138

B4, TET.OTS 2,519 493

28,833,723 24,355,149

(932,8365) 4,083,333

(6,680,000) (16,100,000

10,018,053 84,767 578

—_—ee——




246

2481

24811

2462

2463

24.6.4

Charge far 1he year
Charged to profit and loss account - Shareholsers fund

Curreni service cost
Interesl cost - ned

Intarasl cost - ned

Interesl cosl an abbgation
fnteresl incaome on plan assels

Allpoaiad fo:

Shareholdar's sub fund
Expanses nod aftibutable to Par=eipants’ funds

iCharged 1o siatement of comprehansive inccma

Actuarial Ings on obligations
Actuarial (gain) / loss on plan assets

Compaositizn of fair value of plan asssls

Hote

24,6811

243
i

December 31  Decamber 31

2024 ZOE
SMIERE|, [rese’ Su——

16,210,062 14,807 073
12,523,681 8,348,078

28,833,723 24,255 148
—————

16,452,527 12,850,238
(3,838 B66) (3,502 163

12,623,661 9,348,078

28,831,781 24,285,148

4,104,508 582 116
{5,037,142) 3510817

(932,534) 4,083,333

December 31, 2024 Decamiper 21, 2023
Fair value Percentage Fair value Percentage
{Rups=as) ) (Rupaes) (%)
Bark batence 215,597 1 581,748 Z
Mudisal funds 33,321,661 b1} 24,302, 78T =8
Acerued profii 3,184 - 4,058
33,540,821 106 24 BBE 574 100
e T—————

Saensitlvity analysis

Significant actuarial assumplicns for the determination of the defined obiigation are discount rale, expected raie of salary
increasa, morialty rales and withdrawsal rates, Sensitivity analyses werg camed out on each of thesa assumptions while

keeping the other assumptions constant. The resuls are given below,

Base

Discount rate Ingresse by 155
Decrease by 15

Salary growih rate increase by 1%

Deczease by 1%

Present value Change from

af abligation basa
{Rupees) %l
139,559,685
128,072,575 (7.51)
161,468,211 8.53
151,346,285 BAS

128,884 484 [F.58)




2465

25.

26.1

N

The estimated candfibutian to the fund for the year ending December 31, 2024 i Rs. 23.834 millian

Compareson for five years: 024 2023 2022 2021 2020
(Rupeas])
fy3 af December 31
Fair valua of plan aceeis 33,540,822 24,880,138 23,428 004 28,127 055 19004 436
Fragant velue of dalinad
benafit obigation [139,558,685) (108,637.113) (95,5047 BBE)  (AEATGEOT| [EV.51T.484)
(Beficit) / Surplus [106,019,083)  (B4,767,574) (T2, 518 482) (57,351,7427) (47.615B86)
Experience adjustments
Gain [ {loss) on plan assets 5037142 {3.510,817) (8,693 B8] 2,100,713 {1,856 233)
Gain [ (loss) on obigations (4,704 508) (BE2 T16) 2046295 (4,232 009 2,154,315
(%]
Gain / (lpas} an plan assets
( 98 & parcantage of plan asset] 15.02% (14.11%;) (37.10%) T21% [2.32%)
i>ain | (lpes) an obfigatkons
( as a parceniage of plan 12.94%) {0.53%) 213% {4 BE) J.18%
cblgatizne)
December 31, Decembar 31,
Sharcholders” Farlicipants’ i
fumd funds o
S S T -[Rupees)
TAKAFLUL | RE-TAKAFUL PAYABLE
Oue to re-takafll operatoms - 143 681,018 143,881,018 117046472
Aggregate
Sharcholders’  Particlpants’ December 31, December 31,
fund funds 2024 20E3
- (Rupesas)
OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRLIALS
Agent commission 09,938, 34 - 68,036, 954 £ 025,334
Payable far banca-lakafd - - - 14,785,351
Accrued expensas 68,732,380 28836 &6,831,228 65 820 %58
Wilhholding tax 5,184,276 11,801 6,196,176 5,140,838
Unpaid dividand 13T ATE = 1,397 475 8,757 811
sEnicEs only 30,148,629 [, 14E, :
Computer and Software Mairtenance - - - 2,500
Stala chegues a4 820 35,300,130 36,225,050 28049833
Charity Paybio §,B60, 285 3,554 E,872,813 0,531,787
Others 77,845,996 3259359900 110,786,896 81,053,108
256,017 932 68,354,320 324,392,352 339,880,513

yea

This Includes accrual releted to last month salary and provision releted to bonus and leave encashmeant for the respective
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28,

231

— Aggregate
Sharsholders" Participants® Cecember 31, Decambar 31,

fund furids 2024 2023

LEASE LIABILITIES {Rupees)
Current partion 66,483,288 - 68,483,268 4,250,081
Man curmant porion H_ﬂ,m = 'Iill,ldir!ll Hl'liil?. 120

139,995,574 . 133,995 874 184,547 201
Cpening batance 184,547 201 - 184,547 201 223,735,747
Increase in lease labay 78,880,390 . 78,580,390 98,043,811
Impact of ferminaion {10,912,965) - {10,512,965) {159,615,679)
Finance cosi 27,071,824 - ITLT1 B24 25,697 528
Payimaris {148,580, 378 - {148,800 378) {141.314,208)
Closing balance 132,555 874 . 133,896 874 184, 547,201

Finanea coald on leass liabildias for the yaar snded Decambear 31, 2024 was Re. 27.071 milion (2023 Ra. 25.687 mllicn).

The lease hablites are diseounted using incremmental barrowing renpes from 7005 1o 16.00%.

Presant value of Financial charge Minimum lease

minimum legse  for the fulure paymant
payrmenl
P ——— AR pEER) - o e
Kot labar then one year 63,677, 658 8,381,343 78,039,158
Laster then ane year byt ol later then five years 84,318,020 7,074,882 ™,383,002
133,995,878 15,436,328 148,432 200

Docember 31, 20015
Present value of  Financiad charge  Minimam leass

rminimum [eese for the future paymEng
payment
{Rupees]
Nol [aber Then one year 4 250 081 19,620,234 114,070,315
Laier then ane year but not [aler then five years 0 267,120 18,060 424 108,356,544
184,547 201 37 ET9.65A 2EE A6 05

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

Tre company b tha year H18, logether with other Lite f Health insurance companias, through wiit petitions in the Honbée Lahare
High Court (LHC) and the Sindh High Court (2HG) challenged the fevy of Punjab Sales Tax and Sindh Sales Tax on Life and Heath
ingurances in Punjab and on Life insurance in Sindh a5 health ingurance in Sndh was granted exempiion fill June 30, 2023 The
LHC in its hearing had direcied that no fingl arder ehall be pessed in pursuance (o impugned shaw cause nofoes (which ware issued
by PRA to some of Me Life and Health insurance companias) Lnitil the next dete of hearing. The SHG, in (her iredm ordsr dates
Dacember 02, 2008, dirncted thal the requasi of the pelisaners seeking examption in terms of Section 10 ol ihe Jindh Sales Tax A,
2011, shall be considersd by the Sindh Revenus Board [SAB) in sccordence with the iaw, Furiher, e SHC, in their interm ander
daled Dacamber 08, 2020, Frpleaded that the Fedem| Goverament bs a‘ss added sa ona of o respondents to the cage.

The SRB through Metification No. SRB-3-4/13/2020 dated June 32, 2020, made the Me insurance [2xable we.f Juy 07, 2020 at e
full rate of 13%. A conditional ecempton for the fnanciel year 2015-20 was granfed from the levy of 55T, subect to the person
providing Life Insurance servicas commences &- depasiling with the SEB, the amound of 55T due on such services for the lax
peniods from July D1, 2020 anwarda.

Further, SRE did not extand the sxemption on health Insurance which was avasabla Bl June 30, 2023, hance making A laxeble wilh
afiact from July 01, 2023 at the full rate of 13%. The company with other T heaith insurance / takalul provders chalenged the ey of
Bingh Sales Tax on Health Insurance/takatul n Sinch High Courl (SHC).

Further, the menagerment of the Company after dus consultation of iegal advisar is of the view that snce under the Linit Lanked
Farrdy Taxaiul Palicy, cortribution 5 received for two separaie purposes, Le. "Risk coverage” and 'Invesiment” and confriutions
thus receved ane sagregaied into seperate funds, hemedons, only the risk based portion of cantributicn may polentialy be subject o
salet taw. This contertion is furthar stranglhaned by the underlying provisions of Punjsb Sales Tax on Services {Specific Provisions)
Rusas. 2077 and Sindh Saks Tax on Semvices Rules, 2011, These rules chearly siate that seles tax shall ba calcuiated an the gross
amaunt of premium chamed on risk covered in ihe nsurance palicy
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Shorly after 2024, the 3HC damissad the cases, oher than skay against S3T an health insurance menaly on technical grounds and
withou! cansidering the merils of the argemeniz that forms the basle of the petition, essenlialy direcling the peliionars io e
approach SRE regardieg show cauee nodices |ssusd by the depariment on Be matter of taxahility of the [ irsurance. Hawever, il
has besn unanimoush dedded oy the industry, through tha platicrm of Insurance Associatien of Paketan (AP}, to refer he case ta
and e a conabilufional palition i the Suprermes Court of Pakistan

In wisnw of b opinion of e lagel sdviess, apd pending he adjudication of the pefitions fled, the Company has nadhar billed 25
cusiomess, mor recognized the contbngent lisbllily for FST, 25T, whish, salculaled an the bass af rax prenium and excluding the
irfesiment amaunt allatabed 10 unit linked paolicies = per the opinian of Ihe legal achisars, apgrecaled o Bs. 549 44 rrillion (2023
Fs. 68454 million), The management contends that should the sdministratie effarts fall, the amount wil be charged o the
Fartizpanis

Commiments

Lemmamanta wndar jarah afcrangamanis amountng 1o Rs. 14421 milbon (2023 Rs. 268373 million}and the perod in which theae
payrnarts will hacome due ana:

December 31, December 31,

024 2023
—eree———{ RUpee )
Med lgler than ane year 56,459,075 Baq gH8 977
Laler than eng year and nol later than e years E7,741,181 178,490, 508

144,210,234 268,370,468

NET TAKAFLIL CONTRIBUTION REVENUE

Groes contributiong
Regular canlribution indvidual polcies

Firat year 308 541 442 B20 S0 895
Secand year ranewal J51 B41 558 B32 354 931
Subsequent year ranewal 3,103 486,191 JERT T4 T2
Sirgle and og-up contrBubons 21,830,337,828  7.714,370,708
Group polides wilhout cash values 3,122,058 920 4071 423,058
Total gross contributions Z8,B17, 016,810 16, Fa5 G 307

Less: Ra-takaful contributions ceded

Cn individual e firsi yesr businass (8,032,736} {11,884, 203}
O indlvidual ife second vear business (11,233 581} {50,705, 798}
On Indivieisa) e subsequent rerewal Business [134, 555 606} (187,90 575
On singe canfributions inghvidual policies (17.,823) [52.471)
On grougs palicies [263 658.348) (238,250,484}
(417 B3, 168) (48,516,541
Mt contribulions 20,209 1B T4E  1E B4 ATE TEY
WaKAaLA FEE
Canlribution alocated t¢ Shareholdes’ aub-fund T3 L84 050 B34 527 440
Other waksls lea 831,351,293 672 827 313
1,362 816 34% 1,507 TE4 B12
rogahe
Sharaholders® Parficipants’ December 31, Decamber 31,
INVEESTMENT INCOME fund funds 2024 2023
{Rupeas)
-Dividend Income
Ligled shares
= Awraiahls-for-2ale = - - 4 BE5000
- Fair value ihreugh prafi or [0ss - 128,883,100 124,663,100 173, 105500
sReturn on debt securities
Ciebt sacurdies
= Foraitable-for-alea 64,908,407 - 64,909 407 01681, TE4
- Fair yalus threugh profi or loss - 343 417,185 343,417 185 384,203,912
Incomae from depogits 153,267 882 88517 ,634 20815821 213054167
Tatal imvestmant incama 217,207,289 ET0,507,026 787,805,213 851, 38036
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NET REALISED FAIR VALUE GAINS ON INVESTMENTS

Available-for-sala:

= Listed shares
= Mutual funds
= [ sacurilies

Fair valuse throwgh profit or loas:

-Ligted shares
-Mutus! furds
-Debl securities
Nat gain

MET FAIR VALUE GAINS / (LOSSES) ON INVESTMENTS

Falr value through prafit or loss
et unrealised gain / [loss)
-Equity securities
“Sdutual funds
-Debt securilas

OTHER INCOME

Gain on gale of cparaling Rasats
Exchange {losg) / gain
Adrrimistrative services Income
Reassessmont Incomea
Miacellanegus incoma

TAKAFUL BEMEFITS - NET

Gross claims
Clasme under mowidus palicies
by daaih

by surrendears [ withdrawals

by maturtlins

Tatal gross individual policy claims

Claims under group policies
by daath

by nsured event olher {han death

Tatal grass group claims

Total gross claims

Retakalul recovenss
On indwidual lifz

On growp cleims
Tatal reakaful

Met claims

Aggregate
Sharsholders’ Participants’ December 31, Decamber 31,
fund funds 2024 2023
{Rupees)
. * - 18,667 588
T2.767.221 - TZT67,221 74,961 285
972,339 - 872,339 (d24 435)
73,738,560 - 74,739,560 93,224 438
- 582,636,045 582,636,045 1,051 608,723
- 3,478,200,005 3,178,260,005 1,587, 270,080
- [Bd,086,250) (B4,088,250) (211,434, 557)
73,739,580  3,698,819,800 3,770,555 360 2,723,981, 132
December 3, Decamber 31,
2024 2023
MNote —— | RUPBIEE jmmmnmmmmrme e emmman
1.788,178,226
6,426,580,572 1,811,434 480
23,116,643 220,861 552
8,459 688,618 3,840 474 161
£1.2 - 34 3131
{18,728} 63016
12,081,180 15,713,778
= 5,540,800
4,000,355 11,123,321
16,062,810 32465318
e ——
§32,291,744 153,515 428
13,713,583,515 7.331.485,471
1,286,803,016 B16,162 237
15,082,568,275 B30 AR3, 147
524,727,180 495,081,285
2,156,163,646 2,157 650,918
2,680,890,836 2 662832213
17, 772,458,111 10,954 415 360
{34,129,690) (83, 70B452)
{243,893.754) (218,168,530
(283,023 444) {301 BT 2E3)

1T, 480,435,667
e

10,852,517 378




Aging and movement of outstanding claims

The clems development lable for eech class of business and an overall aging and movement of outstanding claims is
prasentad balow:

Individual Farmily

Accident Year 2021 022 2033 2024
Estimate of ullimate claims cosis; freapen
Al end of accident year 226,664 T8 225,838,332 165,454 383 103,882 S8
One year Rater 192 268,185 212214 B34 107 583,223 -
Twis years later 214,512,720 - - i
Thres years |atar - - = =
rour years kater . . - -
Current esimate of cumulative clams 214,512,720 212,214,824 166,464,363 123,662,588
l=ss: cumulathne payments 1o dats 186,828,076 168,124,071 58,240,880 28,570,501
4T 604 & 44 3 152 087
Liabilty recognised In the statement of financial position 135,783 465
Group Family
Accident year 2021 2022 2023 2024
T S P i PR >
Estimate of ulhmate claime coste:
Atend of accidert year 410,091,928 432 247,104 432 BIB 292 484,344 454
Oma vaar laler 365,050 452 & 0 845 14T - -
Two yaars iater 370,584,330 - S i
Thre=e years later . - - -
Fiour years later " - . "
Currant astimete of cumulative claims 370,596,330 448 545 147 452 838,282 484 344 454
less: cumulative payments io dels A70,606,338 438 064 081 287 005,648 327,197,672
11,781,056 175,832 648 157, ‘Ill-m
Lisoily recognisad In the slatement of inancial pesiton 115,340,507
Group Health
Accidant yoar 2029 2023 2023 2024
vana {Rupasg) roaa
Estimate of ultmate claims costs:
M and of accident year 1238 891060  1,747.375369 2,150/024,545 2,134,643,807
One year lator 1,211, 470048 1,842 343,810 - a
Two years later 1.200,132.730 - - -
Three years faber - - - -
Feur yaars later - - & -
Currant Estimate of cumulative claims 1,200.132.73  1.942343 910 2180024 545 2134 543,807
legs; cumulative payments (o dale 1,208,132,738 1.842,343.840 1,621,353 444 1,664,233 642
A2B.671.101 270410165
Lighilty recognisad in the statement of inancial position B7,277.158
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MNaote
TAKAFUL OPERATOR FEE

Modarib les ncome
Ortner wikala income

ACOUISITION EXPENSES | COMMISSION EXPENSE
Remuneration to takaful Intermediaries on individual policies:

Lommiasion to agsnt on first year contributions

Commisson to agamt on second Year contribulions

Commssion to agand on subsequent renawel contribuiions
Commesson to agand on lop- up confribution and single canribution
Commission to takaful intermediaries on group policies

Other acquisition expenses:

Crier benefits 1o takalul imermediarns
Salares, allowancas and cfther benefils
Centricution o defined contribution plan
Erlsrtalmmant

Trainirg 7 conferance

Cifce suppliss and amenites

Vehicle unning

Car ijarah

Traneling

Litifias

antal

Foslages

Talephong

Rapains and maintsnance

Printing and siationany

Compubat

Salas promolion

Depreciaton | Operaling asssis )
Depreciation (Right-of-use assets)
Miscelansous other expenses

Group Takatul

Policy stamps

B.1.2
B.2.1

A

December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
e (3 1111110 B e PEr

68,308 964 o4 256 587

887,533,608 BT 55T, 2508

1,088,243 873 B41,814 243
L ]

J82 048,198 228,873,738
36,216,146 123,888 314
81,900,193 103, B65.8T0

27,368 81,656,544

A0, 78,168 108,726 445

588,981,272 628,211,309

100,015,044 B7.857 383

275,782, 184 " 302 147,752
11,855,577 10,350 545

1,570,998 18272
G482 947 4 425 G54
18,048,571 18,786,133
39,583,590 40,373,321
1,630,680 G487 B6E
23,205,069 17,042,417
47,447 922 41 BBE 515
2,052 308 288 926
7,001 081 TA2TeTT
6,891 478 10,923,542
16,195,982 14,748,551
11,379,961 15,000,147
4 555,753 10,162 875
43,604,598 38 601,774
28,227 418 21 .34 rar
659,430,947 83 928 483
128,711 GTE 153
B2127. 797 45 385 B&7
15,199, 561 10 E3E 460
815,210,112 803,400,785
1,414,191, 364 1434 .E-i*l.md_
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Note
MARKETING AND ADMIMISTRATION EXPENSES

Salaries, allowances and ofher banelils
Charge for defined benefil plan
Contricution to defined cortribution plan
Vehicle running

Car lfarah rerials

Medical

Travelling

Litidies

Fental

Gommurication

Repairs and maintenance

Printing and stationan

Sodtware maintanance

Advenizarmant

Depreciation (Oparating ageebs) g12
Dwpraciation (Right-of-uss assats) B21
Armorilsation

Shariah adviscs' foes

hetuany's Tees

Legel and professicnal

Consullancy

Supervision fees

Subschplion lees

Bank and brokerage

Enbertsinmant

Training

staff weltare

Group Takaftul
General akatul

Miscallansous

OTHER EXPENSES

Salanes, allowancag and olber banefils

Employes's conlribution o provident furd

Vehicles running

Traveling

Communication

Auddors’ remuneralion |11
Loss on sale of operating assels g.1.2
Consultancy

Miscelaneous sxpansas

Thesa expenses are not atifibutable to Particpants’ fund
Auditors' remuneration

Aedit and relaled services

Budit fee
Fee for review, olher cartifications and advisony servicgs
Dt of pockel

Sales lax

December 31,  December 31

2024 2023

" e U
330,028,805 09,584 147
28833723 =4 JEE 148
16,215,218 15,606 636
34, 854 580 35,343 D&z
7,325,202 4,881,238
] B4, 064
12,125,146 8.,138.282
42128 955 31,348,134
= 821 400
20,816,169 31 4B2 065
11,111,075 B.519 140
B 835.837 13,846 280
TEA27 BET B3 001 268
16,086,029 14 570 414
27,396,532 20,548 347
34,730,587 42,683,101

£,181,783 8,050 808

3,660,084 3,844 843

1,398,845 1,685 078

10,676,838 12,855,082
135,804, E73 ¥B.272 621
16,377 024 15,578 291
12,020 066 8,308 5358

2,808,148 1,533 568

4,793,211 4,405 556

2.141,388 2,084 054

10,711,587 11,538 708
26,063,531 25 551 B24

1,489 638 1.5591 786

382,738 Ba6 08
904 330,008 780553037

3,655 457 2471 194
1E8 491 132 541
513,781 435 580
158,693 154 530

38,634 17383

2,106,974 1,561 874

Bi,294 .
.28, 318 11,422 261
= 588157
14018, 220 17 230 ERD
T ——

1,000,000 1,000,000
T25,000 825000
219 420 213420
162,554 147 554

2,106,874 1,591,974
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December 31, Decarmbar 31,

2024 2023
— (Rupees - e
TAXATION
Current yomr 95,948 843 37 498 BS7
Prior year 2,088,885 1507, 603)
98,038,528 35,951,054
Defarrad {1,303,328) (1,178.507)
88,735,200 35 814, 547

The Cormpany has filed refurns upte and induding tax year 2024 which are desmad 1o have been assessed under Section
120 of the Income Tax Ordnance, 2001,

Securily and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) through the 5.R.0. 312(1/2025 dated March 03, 2025, made
permissibie for the Sharehalders’ Fund of a ife insurer o purchase the full emount of adjustable, advance, withholding, or
refundabile fax recorded in the baoks of the Statutory Fund(s), against consideration n the form of cash, cazh equivalant,
ar govarnment securities. Funherrnore, the Sharetrolders’ Fund is now required to mandatorily purchass such taxes related
b 1he Statulory Fundis) ihatl are adjusiable wihin a period of one year. Faiing to do so0 may result in the lapse of the
unedjusted advance tax afler one year,

The refationship between Lax expense and accourding profil for the yesr 2024 is given beiow,
December 31, Dacamber 31,

2024 2023
msesassssnmmanass s RUPEEE] - _—
Profit before taxation SR8 456,348 192,112.650
Tax at the applicable rate of 26% (2023 25%) 106,272,341 85,712.668
Tax effact of:
- expanses not deductible for lax purposes 16,233,248 3,008,225
« Imecerre nod subject o tax (21,348,913) {18,780, 083}
- gthers {4.421,478) (4,126, 258)
86,735,200 35,814 547
December 31, December 31
EARMINGE PER SHARE [EPS) Meta 2024 225
Basic and diluted
Profil after tex (Rupaes) 268 731,148 158,288,103
Waighled avarage ordinary shares as at year and [Numbar) 20 '.IMIHE&D 130,712 440
EPS [Rupees) 2,08 120

REMUNMERATION OF GHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFIGER (GEQ|, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Aggrepate amounis charged in the financial stalements for remuneration. including all banafits 10 Chiaf Exsculive Cfioer
(CEQ), Directors, and Executives of the Campany are as follows:

Decermber 31, Deemmber 31,
2024 noza
CED Executives CEQ Exacutives
[Rupees)
Managerial remunasration 6,855,383 B2 96T, T6S 8,008,923 73,000 733
Hsiige radnl 2,904 823 AT 135485 2,704,015 32,850,332
Utilitees 571,058 7438333 531,665 5,457 645
Oithars 3,004,355 30,466,353 3 TEZ 540 30,290 478
12,335,757 15E, 108 948 13,027,033 142,599 168
{Number)
Parsons 1 38 1 o
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The Company alse provides Company maintained cars ta carain executives

Cenain Direclers have been reimbursed with the boarding and kadging costs in relation fo attervding board mestings of the
Company A& par ihe company' s policy which amounted 1o Bs. 1.37 millkon {2023 Rs, 0,588 rnillion).

Execubive mean employses ather than Chis! Execultive and Direcors, whose basic salaty exceads Hs 1.2 millon 7 a
financial year,

FROVIDENT FUND

The Company operates approved contribulory provident fund (the Fund) for ifs parmanent employees The fallowing
informatien (8 based on unawdited financlal staterments of the fund as al December 21, 2024 {2023 avdiled).

(Un-audited) [Avacl e
December 31, Crecember 31
024 2023
Size of the fund - net asssis (Rupsaa) B,035,728 7048 000
Cost of the invesimenis made (Rupees) 6,584, 775 4 BOD 254
Percentage of the investments made (&) &9 63
Fair value of the imsestments made (Rupeas) 5,584,775 4,800 294
Thae break up of fair value of (e mvesiments in provident fund is 28 kiows:
Decambar 31, Decambar 31,
024 ele b
{Rupees) %) (i) (L]

Bark balances 5,584,775 100 4 800,204 100

The investments have been made in accordance with the provisions of Secton 218 of the Campanies Act, 2017 and the
nales formubated for this pupose,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Pelated parlies compriss of related group companies, associates, directors, staff retirement finds and key management
persennal The Company in the nommal course of business carmies ouf transactions with various related pardies. Detads of
lansactions and Dalances with related paries, except as disciosed esawherna in the financial statements, are &5 follews:

Name of Related Party Relatianship Bhareholding
()
December 31,  Decembar 31,
2024 2023
Pak-Cadar General Tehaful Ltd Commaon Directorship Hil il
Pak-Catar Assel Managemant Company Lid Common Direclorship 5% 5%
Fak-Catar Family Takaful Lid - Employess’ Provident Fund Providen! Fund Bl il
FWWL Pakislan Associate Company hil Hil
Decamber 31, December 31,
Relatienship Hature of ransaction 2024 2023
{Rupees)
Enbdies with common MNetl shared expensos received 147,010,330 106,928 479
directarship Clams received against general lakaful B80,E50 74,00
Clams paid agains! group takaful 4,621,508 -
Confributlon pald against general takaful 1,155,327 250,640
Contribution recelves againet graup takatul 1,337, 7RG 1,811,581
Imeestment edvisory fee 139,017,327 H2,543 678
Associated company Banca takaful acquisiion, enirance and adminisbraiion 82,701,437 112,371 674
fera
Employess prowvident fund Contribution paid 42,128,173 28,176,021
Balances with related parties are as follows:
Entities wih comman Irmeastmant sgvisony 2 payable 16,204,053 7.383.02E
directarehio
Aesociatad carmpany Adrinigtralive charges payable - 14,660,381
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EESMENTAL INFORRATION
REVENUE ACCOUNT

Fadicipani Invegimant Fend [PIF)
Income
sSdpcaied parT Duissn
Mot musshment income
Todn! rest Bt o

Loss: Claims and o¥ponses
Durrencier | partial wihdawal
Tokoful eperalon” e
Othar ehargas
Tatil cliédmi arnd supaadiura

Excess of income over claim and

mxpenciure

Ay Technical esenmy w
beginning of thn o

Lage Techrasal slanaes & o of
the yaar

ipaamer in pechncal TR

Surpius ! deficit)
Mouemant a tesha s al rmees

Balance af FIF o beginning of the

Balance of FEF af and of the year
Pafticipants Tekatul Furd (FTF)
Incoms

Conligsfian nel of fesskalul

kit i vwimenk |ncoma

Oiner Income

Tatal mrd Bncome

Lt Cladm anad o il b red
Clam nal of retRtadl reeavsiag
Takakd operatony’ fes
CEar charges
Totnl claime and expenditane

Excess of Inooma aver clenns
PO TR TP

Adel Techiriral regAnehE AT
Esginsing of ha yaat
Lesa Techcal meeermy ot gnd of

It ‘par
Mcraarasl in IRE A | S RVRE

Surphas ! {defich) baform
distribufian

Cisltribution of surplus

Surplus | (defici) ater
distribufion

Wnyarmank im Inchnical meerne

Trassfers fromifa)
Carc-e-Haany {raturesd ol
Coririifad fram
sharehodery sub fumd

Pl Tl Foam dhambaldas” s

Fured

Aajance of PTF a4 besginning of
Ehg ypar

Balarce o FTF a8 gl of the yoar

]

[al

=)

December 31, 2024
Partizipants” funds Apgrapats
Incividual Individual

(LTS : Dz 4

b Ty TS Gty o SR

(CArect} (Bamca)
P}

23,424, 837,770 1,430, 444.730 34,506,902 509 - ' 24, 555 582, 50%
5. 7A7 553,935 LAY A0 40 BR300 144 - . 9,574 354,344
MMIAMERE LSS AE0.15A  34,940,081.853 - - 24,100 909,05
11,360.445, 213 3,838,031, 308 || 15,000,378 331 - . 18,000,276, B
B42.372, 118 151,061,491 TR - " BT, A0, 609
383,073 53,904,483 £4, 367826 . . B4 367,650
12,203,830,413 1843 BIT 81 18,042,57T.0E8 2 7 HELED EFT.CE
1T003.481.300 192088807 10,930,804, 180 . . 18,138,404,189
24,465,078,582 || 11,023,07T,002 | 37,489, 195.504 - - 37,485,105, 564
44,863, 4T3 B54 || 14,748 009,800 | 55 617,580,773 - - B5,817,508,TM
197,000, 451,20y (1,124 880 BET] (18,138 484, 468 - - 118,138,404 188)
T ARLT8D 100 18,104,188 - - 18,930 404, 180
L4456 03 52 13,023,07T7,002 3T 4P, 105,504 w w 37,488,705 584
41485, 4T3, 854 14,148.008,80F 55,E17.509,T73 - - SEA1T 605,TTY

N —

249,334 208 14,042 430 2L EE B4 SBEIMTEY 2400 BEETTR ESELRE TR
&1,068, 903 7,880,898 i1, 8k, 410 0 EEE 033 1, BEES13 (TR LT
300,483,110 11,647,502 2046032 44335824 2422141332 1,790,047, 148
ASAET. 00 T.RI5ME 3962085 || 280810,436 || Z.156,183.646 2.480,158, 126 E
134,472,887 T80 142,587 097 || 235,304,100 153,555501 231,351,298
13,667,581 7,757,306 424,058 3,130,587 1,081.840 a7 BT 2ds
1T 498 13,867 151 T ATA R ST N33 3493, TT490T Abaa 17T
106,785,612 924 228} 104,871,082 {7,300, 298] 10, 346.308 40 5%, 398
B0,511,5TH 4, T3 4,612,552 BT 10,400 2 g ayr A1aZ 15400
80,264,063 A, BRE £37 saara i || treses iz || sar padm3n TEZ§13,75)
10,817 456 15,446 10,632,842 37 347,460 (16,378 384 JHA0 TR
118413, %08 {908, Ta2) 118,504, 204 (36.341,131) 18,012,085 T2E0,10%
|64, 08, 00 F) s (54,051.013) - e L AR
52,312,085 (808, 742) AT QESAIN) 16,613,089 BA440,09)
(40,817, 488) 1B 448 ) (10,832,043) {37 347,16E) 16,178,304 {31504, T15)
BB 37T, AT TS, 568 BT 511,947 514 303,111,768 556,538 920 1,770,798, 300
ATE,0E2, 245 74,645,538 BILTIV.ND ZR9 000468 H86,H00 225 1,748 834,677

e
43047 842,210 MAATIATESAT S88T02NV.S8  FISOCQ4BE S6BMOD 20 ST I66 144140




_Pasticipants’ Funics Aggregats
individual ottt |adividual Decembser 31
Family Family Greup Family  Group Haalth !
{Diresct] {Bancal "“‘”*w Ly
Sharevokders’ Sgb Fund =
IAcoma
Takatd operoices fon 1,518, RA5. 154 IZY 006463  4.BE1 986358 235304100 2R3, 568, 501 1,350,748, 857
Mudsib fe= from PTF 51,088 303 TAMEE 18 R, SES &7 1,085 513 £, 500 B84
Tatal ifcame 1,539, 055,094 SMEBEETT  1ER0EMATI  MATERII | 254645004 TA19,08E%:1
Légs: Expendfures
el ZOmMmiBsion expenses I&2ES0508 ([ 13763039 [T TIRLT] 898 SEY 272 |
Cehar asuisiian expenses BEN 104,718,431 #33618,548
Management sNpEnses 167,824 018
Tatal axpendifwm 206 443 312
?;;IL:HMI ———— IT ABBASE 34,34, 368 7,715,898 &1,140, 758 {58,557 BEH) 1,485,600
Add Technical resenas af Esginting
ot lhe yaar - . . I - i
Less: Tachnizal rese nams & ang of
u year > : B i 3 :
Surpius dafici) for the vear 37, WEB.ARS FTETEETT] TI793828  B1,390,76R [54,567,645) 73,465 508
us] (M deficil tranaferred be
ety (ITAGRAGE (4243368  (TATI2EE)  (B1310,766)  SS,667606  (72,56508)
Trasafer from ¢ [ba} shareholdors’
fund
Covichuion mostmad ¥am - %
sharghoidies’ Ad B = 3
Chard - Hil s eoeiribuisd p PTE - - v a a. =
Wit Tricsder froen | o} d :
shasaheldars’ fund r . B i
Bzlance of sharssolders’ suk = _ 3
fund &t begirning of the yoar 2 = )
Balanee of fund of and of the year a . . 3 = N
Balance of Participants’ funds st 4347852210 L4AITETSSAT BB ETE2ITTEE 220000460 GGGBOMZIE G7,J66,144,450
ond o thi \yaar
Reoresmviad by
Farticipirs” Irvestmest Fund
Tatmrical reservas for PF 41460, 4T9.R64 14,148,023909 55897508771 - . ELEIT 09, TTY
Particpants Takaful Fund
Technical raserves ke PTF 50,194,083 & B35 50T 84, §PEA10 1T860,012 || 547 £B4,821 TR2E13, 753
Card-a-Hasna corinbutons a - - - 260 000,002 ZED,000,000
Actumsaisd surpios J (0eficE - FTF HEF.THE DE3 268.860.111 BOT 748 373 &5 034 156 TEAEDE 030,83
- RTE ORI 3TAN4E.E3E nz.rg.nl:l r o [ f%'ﬂl_ﬁﬂ_
Sharaiudickss’ sl fursd
Technoa ecerves for shaneholde s T
mub fnd t ) ) 1 : )
Accumulilag SFpus - sharehaiden’ 2 N y : = .
sub fund
Batsnce of funds attha and of the year &Z,107,862210 '8,A72KTHE4T  §6E70237.756 230,001,488 SEEODNIIS 57 166,144 450
b e e — - - . -]
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Parveipent Investment Fasd PIF)

Iscamip
AiocEES oriibuion
HE inresimars ingoms
Total aet inceme

Loss: Clairs and ezpenaes
Risrender | partlad widdrasal
Tkl opanmizn les
Ot chages
Total clasna and sxponciture

Eacesa of income aver clsim and
wapapd ity

AT Techsioe rmeerass g
begEnnng of e yeaf

Less Techrical reservies al and of
e year

Mosemanlin lsthnical resanses

Surpha { idefcit)

Iioramant i efdical reserves

Balance ol PIF at beginning of tha ymar

Balance of PO ak argd of e year
Badiciosnds’ Taknfial Fund [FTF)

En Cofeely
Costrbuton nat of mmipxaful
T i i
Qther oome
Talal ned ircamn

Lesg: Slaime and experditures
Clinm ret ol retmdaiul oo
Takw' A Cparainy s
Deher charges
Todal cladrmn sad ouperadbiure

Emcoss of incoma over claims and
expersriflms

Agd: Techneal rgserves &
Eagirning ol the voar

L]

Legi: Technical resanas ot erd of Tha yaar

Mgvamed = echnol moeros

Surplus ! {defich) betone distribution

Digtribulica of suralus

Surplus ¢ (oeflcif] sfoer disirlbusian

Wovemard oiechnice fesarvas
Tranafars brad[e)

Jard-a-Hasa {refumed jo}f coninbuied

fram: stansholders' sub fund

W Irgngfer from stareholcars sub furd

Bafance of FTF al beginning of the
yaf

Batance of PTF & end of the year

Salntoai

]

imh]

Dacarber 14, 2023
hdind ey Do 31
Fiariily Famiy Pdnidagl Femily  Group Famidy  Gegup Mealh
(Cirect Banca) i
[Hupers)
10,3684 683 531 1510407 987 11 EF4.RRY 40 - : 11,574 B9 433
AT16,998 228 I 2412 6843 B4R E3E : - f843 042 538
TMOTAEMETST 4 TIBESNATL 18898 534 931 = . THAVE B3 1T
6,515,822 40 iGazzEs iz | 8,147 8s? Fan . - B TAT 84T T8
A58 AR BGa 131 601 SE7 A5T 258 o BH7 55T 258
31BR4%0 42037 742 A5 330158 - - 5,304,168
8574, 778 700 P L RE T i R A B = B 788,441,133
B Y05 202 BA 1532480051 103, 093005 . - 10 0 083 Ca
10,254 B1T 26T || 17 rBAAS5 108 | 27451 L2575 & 27 450 02 878
22070220453 || 49,1180886, 155 | 47 480 105,504 - 37 459,105 544
(0,108,602 8EA] (Y SAF4DOCSY) (10,008 003,008 = ["C/038, 093 000)
8,105 802 BEA 1532490051 10,0908, DE3.A00 - 10038083 00
HIELAET AT 11,186,185 108 37481012376 H ETASI 0157
43I0 AZTE 13 VIBEEETED  IT.ABD 105 38 - a A7 ARG 105 584
#20,050.001 24,941 108 324,561 BB 430004 510 2302 558 pak 3,137 164 T3
23 220 84p ¥3.874 A04 38, D05 4% 11, 0HE Ean BT o7 L IET 815
ELES R 43, 118408 42,815,148 2 - EZH1A.11A
T4 H0T, 40A B0, B34, 258 433,821,724 451,960 008 7 ¥EE7I8 314 3,374,208 BRI
E2 BB D% 17568, 04T 1,126,887 278,881,765 || 2A57B50890 Z 504 2 BT
157,757 497 5,240, ¥ VB2 58, B3 150, 514 fE2 144 114 800 ET2837,505
L g 19,515,132 30,138,827 4,242 Bi4 A3 T1E RGN
UG AN 02T ARG AR B3, 201, B0 430, 898574  EAZ2A01,838 T2 B2 400
133,030 840 AT 508, 181 170,850 E37 THESTIT  [(IZASTED @1.01a a5
56,104,801 3,717 86D 80,858 451 TAD 479 257 S¥a 550887 TeO OTH 288
B0 P2 607 4, 700, 145 85,812 552 217 318,480 21,200 437 4, 216489
AT ) 1B, 2B 0] &, BE, 101 (27.588.253) RO ER el {24,138 204
112,056,540 PSEZETRE a5 513, T (13, 738,088]  {174.970358| AT ATEI5E
(55, 585 508 [id AT B8] RS ER D, DR i {BEELT BAT)
£2,481 571 2330.11% &5, 800, T84 (13,230.908) (194 670380) HE2A7T,BAT)
3,673 106 $87,185 4 558 10 b {B,Ma8 120) 28,535 204
- % B 500,000 &%,000 000
- - 85200000 &£ 000 2EC
558,310,008 TN 841,140,727 200,601,028 OES 212404 1,720,038 331
436078, 273 b AT, 338 F11.MT B2 AN T8 L ] 1078, T8 328
JEO0EJOB A 13404 750,408 38401083405 303341 78 EEE 536040 30,380 801013




Sharehoidaers’ Suty Fand
Income
Tatald operafor's laa
Muzani ks fram FTF
Tods! income

Less: Expendiivms
Nl easrminscn aypones
(&1 fenushon evpenses
BAANAZETET! EopEEng
Tedal enpesditurn

Eacess I jdefich) of InCome gver
sxpandibure

fuld: Techmics egsrees 2t begnnng
of the year

Less: TeChich masnas sl and of 5 year

Surpius ¢ {dec) for e year

[Surplus| f defict transfarred tn
shareFcidim' fund

Transter Inom [ ie) charskoldom’ fend

Cantnbwion seoeived Iom
chamresldas’ fang

Qurd-e-Hugna mrirbues 1o PTF
W traaster fram | o]
sherehoiders” fand

Baance of sharefolders” sulk Fund
at beginnisg of Ehe yasr

falance af fund st end of the year

Balance of Fadticipants’ finds ol
and of the year

Ripresarad by;
Farticipants' Investmand Fund
Tachnical reaanees B PIF

Pariicipeets” Takehud Fund
Tachnkal fésines for PTE
Jard-e-Hazna cordribuions
Acomuipted surplos [ jdefolll - FTE

Sharehokdiers’ sub Tumd
Tecinal mesrine for sheesroidan
iubfnd
focumulmied surpius - shamhoiden®
suib fund

Balasts of hunde & the end of the year

Famicipantsy’ Funds Far Ll L
Indi dua Wrckvisi el )
Fasily Family Ingtvidusl Famly  Group Famdy  Seoup Healy Decarbier 31,
{Diraee] b
s [FOLE E 5 T—
1128447 270 Ab S35 0ET  ¥,0RBI80, 246 169, B8,002  BEE114,800 2085212008
PR I20 A 12 874 A0S 35 205 455 LER-CEF 6,167,643 B D5E 087
1.161,688 138 ES0RTOETY B E21.4TE T 13,807 L4 A4 207,445 2,145 BED, DES
77, 1@R 002 41,280 2T LRI R 3,356 Cia TE370, 381 L]
S, 704, 713 014824 B53, 210337 BE.3E 141 BE, 792, B B8 A0 81
457 156 7RE 145,744 335 &i3.511.964 B3 B19.626 || 106667 453 FO5 Tk 170
1,208,1719,141 168, D4 180 178, 218 300 fa9 255 850 307, 255 517 2342 350 TaR
[Z2T 508,013 83, Fee a1 (1063, T35 500 14,548,081 55 426 80 [B2. 764 TX)
TEET 03,00 B3, 706,413 i FEL 738, B0} 14,548,089 $E.4£22,838 {0ETE 710
Z2T 08003 P TEEAY 183,738,800 [14, 545085 (58426 825 32,761,712
{orbec) 24 883280883 13,404 756,408 36,401 053,188 FILA1 T8 SS003084F 39200501 B1E
AL X A25 13, 113886159 37 £65. 105 554 . ' A7 405 104 BBa
0,012 507 4,700,545 €5 813 EEF FT AiE a0 || 594 e, 430 BT A
. : 5 260,000,000 250,000,000
S35 185 TEE 287,471 a8 B8, 335 000 a5, BEE T80 (334, 75 ARE W AT B
EZB.0TE TS 25671 BT BT A2 03317, o0 L e ] 1,771,706 20
39,008 208 BOE- 13 404 758 408 33,401 053 106 B0% 391,788 SRS EA A 30366851813




SEGMENT REPORTING

Incoma

Gross Contributions
- First yedr ndividual reguiar confibutions
= Individugl renewal conlribuficons
- Individual single & foo-up comiributlioas
- Group conlributicns
Total gross contributions
Relakalul contribuliona
- Individual polizies
- Groap polisiea
Todal retakaful contributions

Met contribution revenues

Swplus Fam retakalul oparainn
Ml mvestmant income

Total nel Incame

Takaiul penefits and expandieres

Takaful bansfits, including banusss, nef of ratakakil
Managemari axpenzes sz recovenas
Total takaful bansfits and expandliures

Excess of income over takaful benefits and
expanditures

Add: Participants liab&Ses at beginning of year
Less: Panicpants llabiities at ond of yaar

Surplus reserve for the year [ Participant Takaful
Fund {PTF]

SBEGMENT REFORTING

Insome

Grmss Contributions
- Firsd year individual reguler contributions
- Inclividual renewal contribitions
= individual single & bop-up coniributians
- Graup contributions
Todal gross contribulicns
Relakaful coniributions
- Individual policies
- (Rroup policias
Todal retakaful contributions

Met contribution revenues

Suplus fom retakaful cpersloes
Mat imvastrment income

Total el income

Takalul benefits and expanditures

Takalul bansfits, including bonesea, nat of ratakaful
harageman! expenses leas recoverias

Total takaful bonefits and expendiiures

Exzess of Income ower takaful benefits and
expenditures

Afd  Paricipsnte Febillties 8t beginning of year
Less: Participants Eabilibes at end of year

Surplus reserva Tor the year | Participant Takaful
Fuend (PTF11

December 31, 2024

Participants’ funds regate
Individual Giroup Group Decembar 31,
Famiby Farmiky Health e
{Rupeas)
A6, E11,412 - - 305,511 412
:.‘H'.'ﬂ?.?ﬂ = = a'rul'!1:?p?“
21,930, 337 824 - - 21930,337 824
= E39.584 141 2437 055.77% 3,122,038 530
28 EB4 STE 990 635 5B4 141 2432 085T7T% 2BE1T.01E310
5%, 143 B 18 - - (154, 543, 518)
- 253 BBO 340) - [2EE aRE 14d)
[154,443,848) (253,589,348) - (447,833,168)
26,540 BE3174 438204 TRI 2422 065 TTH 28 380 181,748
9.683,558 762 8,565,003 1,085,511 5 853,308,308
35,724 404 938 444 BSO B34 2423 141,287 38,002 433 053
16,947,520 593 280,833 478 2.168,1683 648 17,554 576 680
1937777779 338334687 2MEE11,341 2432773807
17,056 307378 519168113 2412774 887 15887 2560 487
18,165,184.558 (74,308 254) 10,368,305 18,105,242, 585
37,554 718138 | 29T 316 480 531,286,437 | 3B,303,321,053
2480383 | 179,088 312 54T EBL B34 | 5B 400,123 528
B4, 413311 (36,881,1201 (B,012,088) £,440,093
—
Decameber 31, 2033
Pamcipants lunds Agaregate
Irdividial Groep Groug Decambar 31,
Famiy Farnily Haath 2023
e i el oL ......{P.upm:
820,806 095 - . B30 808 pas
4 650 080 543 - - 4 550,080 843
7,714, 370,705 - - T4 370,708
. 678,884 413 2302 558,646 3,071,423,059
13 225,257 243 BTA BG4 493 23582 658 648 16.2056,680.102
{210,557 04T} - - (240, 567 .047)
= tﬂ&glﬁgliﬂ-ﬂ - (238, 250 454)
(210,557 04T} (230 250 454} - 1443 A8 541
13,014, 710196 439804 B9 2302 558646 15,B45873,TE1
82815085 g - B2,815,085
£,570, 738 091 11,693,865 BAGT6T]  60OT B0R 653
20,007 23372 451 558 B08 2398728318 22087 588409
BT E2ITBAT 2TEBG1,TEs: 21EF EBS0MME 10,752,370,330
__1.650,755831 160,056 906 254 550818 2175 363 653
BO28 363478 436B48871 2522401834 12827 733,963
10,908,579 854 14 B8O 137 (123,875.518) O.BED 854 516
27,511,860 026 188,438 257 539 991 557 | 208,241 (88 844
37,554 718,136 ;1?’.315.4” E31,286 437 38,303 381,053
5,830,784 {13,230 088y (114,970,395} (B2.ATT BRT)
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SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2024

Sharaholders' indhvidual F‘"h'ﬂﬂﬁ:" e Group Aareqan
Fund Family Family Health Vecember 31 304
{Rupass| namn
ASSETS
Property and equisment 308,390,053 . - - 308, 180,083
Intangible asgsels 76,074 407 - - - 78,074 407
Right-of-uss-Asset 125,568,428 - - - 125,858,425
Irvesirrents 1406,328,224 52167873922 181,038,185 . 83,784, 738,300
Irvesiment in Assaciate - - = = -
Irvesiment propery - 4, 200,000,000 - 1,200,000, 000
Advence against investmant prapery 1,775,000 418,948,600 - - 321 924 000
Takalul ! Re-takatul recaivablan . 83,310,772 143,996518  ©34,359,988 Ba2, 106,275
Copoaits, lars and ather recelvables 183,780,884 66,2768 859 G 434 11,352,146 241,954 433
Taxaticr - paymanis l=ss provision . 915,268,073 17, 7BTA12 5,461,074 941,516 550
Prepaymeris ZT, 745 880 = - - I7.T48 580
Caszh and bank NEITTHIT  3,833,211.827 72,246 548 8,088,218 4,381,525 711
Total asscls 2,430,641,802 58.BE4040,453 415532368 710902427 62,211,117 143
e
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' equity
Share cagpital 1,307,124 400 = . 1,307,124 400
Uinaporoprisled profil - mel 542 BSE,DB6 - . 542 B53 966
Total equity 1,849,083, 366 - . 1,849,583, 366
Diafarmed fax llability 7,823,124 = 5 - 78231
Waql ! Participant Takaful Fund [PTF)
Cage money - - 500,004 - S0, 000
Accumuated surplus / (Defict) = E9T. 748,373 40,004,158 (240,761,505) 706,020,923
Tatal PTFs Equity - £87.748 373 43 534 158 {240,781 806) 706,520,021
Qiard-a-Hasna - - - 250,000,000 260,000,000
Total Participania” eguity BT, 748,373 49,534 156 19,238,784 BEE 520,821
Takafyl Rablifies - &7, 206 486,080 304 893,750 552,651,511 68, 70u, 031, TRY
Retremart besalits abligations 106,018,083 - - - 106,018,063
Cantributlons recaived in advence 147,7TE0EE 61,104, 445 99,004 443 EOT 085 853
Takaful ! refakaful payabis - 143,681,016 - - 143,631 046
Oiher credibers @nd aceruals 156,037 832 GE, 345 830 - 8,330 324,392,252
Lzase Ligbilites 133,285,874 - - - 133,985,874
Taxation -provision less paymeants 76,782 801 - . " TE,TH2 BOY
BT2BA55T0 5T, TR6.2941,081 386988036 @91 084 744 59,398 TH9,TI9
Tolal labilities GED.BSZ,7AT 57, TE6E.291.081  3655988.235 691,684 T4 59,404,812 BED
Tatal equity and liabilities 2,430,642 157 58,084,039 484 418, 832,291 710,803,134 82224, 117,150
—_—
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SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Decemober 31, 2023

Participants’ funds Agoragata
December 37,
Enatahalders’ Individual Group Group
Fund Fasmily Farmily Health 2023
-[Rupess]- —

ASEETS
Proparty and aquipment 74 GEE TEE % = 474 Qi T8
Intanglble assiéls 84 707 823 - - 84, 77 BE2B
Righl-of-usa-A=sst < = = o
Invesiments 1.448,084,290 33.0808,5652.211 235063687 35,581, 710,084
Inwastment im Associats = = = .
Inwastmant property - 1,124, 510,000 - 1,124, 510,000
Advence againal irvestment propery 3,775,000 128,624 000 - 152,388 0040
Takaful ! Befakatul recalvables - TH2MTAF 220554735  BE14107,487 1,108 .930.970
Depasits. loans and other receivables 138 6B4 B14 173 314,178 TR 241 13,738 146 325 384 87T
Teaxetion - paynens ess provigion 2 BR1,307 825 12,952 &34 Tk 102 801, T34 682
Frepayments 20,7TEETE . - - 2D TTR LTS
Cash and bank ar. 702124 3 TIV.7E.5E8 T2883218 143,551,558  4.031,939,190
Total ageols 2208620180 40059374548 542241816 O7EEBSE.301 43782071884
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Bharaheldara’ aquity
Share capilal 1,307,124 400 - - 1,307,124 400
Unaporopriated profif - net 348,773 5332 - - - 348,773,532
Tatal eguity 1,853 Ba7 932 - - - 1,853,397 532
Defarred bax lighilty 12,508 208 - - - 12,508, 208
Wag! | Pariicipant Takaful Fund
{PTF)
LCade maney - - 500,000 - 500,00¢
Accumulated surplus ¢ Ceflcil) - B&E, 336,060 25906, 288 (234,740 483) Gev.580,858
Tatal PTFs Equily = 840,335,080 A3 455 208 (234,740 488) GoE,080, 858
Qard-e-Haana - - 280,000,000 280,000,000
Total Particlpants’ equity - B45, 335,060 26, 455 285 28 250 542 05,060,858
Texaful fakilites - JLTEE22137 | 240247020 | ED0E24.332 | IDETLE14,303
Retirement banafits obligasions B4, 7TET ETH - - B84 TET 874
Contnibuticns received In advance - 262, 713142 | 108,388,803 | 352305672 31,468,717
Tikaful | relakiis payabie - 111,782,756 5,313,587 - 117,048,453
Oter crednors and gccnesls 250 B8R 284 78,971,458 B85, 000 574 7BG B350 BE0,628
Laaza Liakilites 184,547,201 - 184 547 201
Taxalion -provigicn less paymenis 13,238 600 - 13,230 600

B42 223069 35213038488 455716,530 BEIG0DLTED 41,154 5E4 HE6
Total Habiltics o4 TE1.26T J5 2130504688 455716530 853605 7TED  471,177.083.074
Total eguity and Hakdlities 2208620199 00589 374548 2 S42211,816 STEAS5301 43,7855071 4564

—_————
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Fairvalue

AF““'hil:h through profit or Term deposits Total
Ioes
(Rupees)

MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS

Az at January 01, 2023 1,286,311,838 24470262744 100,000,000 25556574 582
Addilions 932235720 55850030938 £0,000,000 56632275658
Disposal (sale and redemption) (617,035,800 (48.707.884,871) (100,000,000} (50815024771}
Fair value net losses O7949478  3,800,935143 % 3,007 BA4 B10
As at January 01, 2024 1,399,457,134  34,132,252,953 50,000,000 35,581,710,088
Addtions 1307125366 94,731593.400  50.000,000 55,088,718,786
Disposal {sale and recemption) (1,362.903,363) (82,024,601,092)  (50.000,000) (E3,437 504,455
Fair valie nel losses 61,847,088 5450888815 - 5,521,313,881

As 8t Decembeor 31, 2024 1,405,326,223  52,208,912,076 50,000,000 53,754,238 300

Cash flow sensitivity analyeis for variable rate Instruments

The following table demonsirates the sensitivity 1o a reasonablie change in rates of profil, with all oiher variables heid
congtani, of the Company's profit before tax and equity based upon average balances and rates;

Increase | Effect on

decrease profit e
in basls points bafore tax eoquity
{Rupeas)
December 31, 2024 100 42 826,510 30,408,622
1 42 B26.510 405,822
Decembar 31, 2023 100 7.573,342 5377073
{100 a7 537073

TAKAFUL AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company izsues contracts ihat franefer takafil rsk or financial risk or both to the Company. This section summarises
thane risks and the way the Company manages them.

Takaful risk
The PTF lssues iakaful contracls which are classifiad in the folloving segmanta

¢ Individual Family {unil linked)
v Group Family
v Group Heallh

The Indvidual Family induding (unif linked) segment prevides family takaful covarage to indiviguals under unil
basad policies issued by the PTF, The takahul cortrects under individual family are distributed theough Diredd Sales
Faorce and Bancatakafyl,

The Group Family segment provides Family takaful coverage to members of business enterprises and covporate
eriities under group fTamity tekaful schemes issued by the PTF. The takaful conftracts under groug Family are
distributad thrsugh Direct Sales Force and sales stafl empioyed by the Company.

The Group Heallh segment provides acsident covarags and inpatiant / sutpationt haalih coverage 1o members of
business entarpnses and corporate entifes unde” group health schemes ksued by e FTF. The takalul contracts
under group health are distributed through Dwect Sales Foros and sales stall employed by the Company.

The Compeny assesses the tekaful risk on fhe basks of the different factors such as non-medical factors, madical faclors,
financial azsessment, occupation aseessment, group size, industry class, average age of Ihe group and free cover limi
abo.




The basic risk the Eump.un'_y faces u'-dal takaful confracts is that the actual claims and banefit payments ar fiFming
thereaf, differ from expectations. Thie is influenced by frequency of claims, severity of claims, actual claim paid and
subsegquent develepment of claims. The most significant risks arise from catastraphic events and egidemic,

Underwriting & Re-takaful and daim comrmiliees are in place o monitor the core business aclivities of the Company.
This is further supplemented wih a clear orgenisetional structure with documented delegated authorities and
fesponssbifiies. Managemenl of the Company recognises the critical importance of having efficiant and effective risk
management systems. The focus is on lasulng conlract 1o peopie having moderate risk of martality and morbidily and
having appropriate economic worth and source of income,

Tha PTFs risk exposura is mitigated by employing a comprehenaive framework to identify, assess, manage and
meonitoring of risk This framewark includes implementation of undenwriling sirategies which aim to ensure the careful
satpction of iakaful contracts and the dversificetion in terms of portiolio, typa and amoeunt of the risk Adeguaie retakalid
& arranged 10 mitigale the &ffect of the lnsses and retakaful arrangemant for catastrophic evenie. PTF exposure hes also
been imited by imposing limits 1o the masximum sum eovered in a single takaful contract i sach class of business

Furlher, In order te reduce the risk expesure of the PTF, the Company adopts proacive claim handling procadures and
stricl claim review pelicies Including active management and prompt pursuing of the claims, regular detaded review of
claim handling procedures and fraquent irvestigalion of possible false daima,

The PTFs class wise risk exposyure (for 3 single life palicy) 5 a3 follows:

Cacamber 31, 2024
Maximum Maxirmim Highest
Gross Risk Fetakalul Met Risk
Exposura Cover Retention
{HM: i
Class
Individuzl i_nm‘lj.l 300,000,000 297,000,000 3,000,000
Growp family 200,000,000 198,000,000 2,000,000
Group health 2,500,000 . 2,500,000
502,600,000 495 000,000 7500000
Dpcamber 31, 2023
Mlacirmum B praLom Highast
Gross Risk HRatakafid Wat Risk
Expogure Caver Fatertion
{Rupsss)
Class
Indivigual farmidy 300,600 000 Za7.000.000 3,000,000
Group family 200,000,000 198,000,000 2,000,000
Grouy health 3,000,000 - 2 500,000

503,000,000 455,000,000 T /500,000

Categories of takaful contracts

Loy barm Bakabul confracis
(i} Shor famrn lakaful conracts

(1 Long term takalul contracts

{a} Sources of uncertainty In the estimation of future benofit payments and contribution

Uncertainty in the estimation of futune baneft paymants and contribution recaipts for long-ferm contracts arises from
the unpradictablliy of long-term changes in overal levals of morality and the variability in contract haldar behawiour
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The Company uses approprate base tables of slandard modality according to the type of coniract being witten and
the territary in which the insured persen resides. An investigation into the actual expariance of the Company over
Ihe few years is carried out and stalisteal methods are used 1o adjust the cruds moraliy rates o produce & bast
estimate of expected mortality for he fulura. Where data is sufficient 1o be statisGically credible, the statistics
ganeraied by 1he cata are used withoul refarence ta an Indusiry table. Where this is not bassd on standerd iniustry
lables adjusted for the Company's overall expenience, confracts that Insure survival, an adjusiment is made for
fulure merality improvements based on trands Identified in the data and in 15 confinuous martalily reflecied in this
experiange. The Company maintains volurdary termination statistics ta investigate the daviation of actual termination
experiance against assumplions. Statistical methods are usad fo determine aporopriste lermnation rates. An
allewance is then made for any trends in the data to arive at 8 best eslimate of fulure termination rales

Procese used to decide assumptions

Marality and merbidity experignga

Mortaiity { Morbidity tables are basad on the risk rates being charged by the Re-tskaful operatars &Lipporting
individual and group fines of business. These rates vary due to the age, sex. occupation and the nature of Induséry

Persistency rates for long term individual policies

An investigation into 1he Cempany's experience from lime 1o time determines an appropriate persistency rate.
Persistency retes vary by product type and poficy duration. An aliowance 18 then made for any Trends in this data bo
arrive gl a best estimate of future persisiency rates that takes Inio accoun the Participants’ behawiour

Expense levels and Inflation

All adrministrative and management expanses are cherged ta SHF, therefore, the inflationary risk is borme by the
SHF

Investment returns

The paricipant accourt values of these plans depend upon aciual investment returns eamed on thess policies.
Mo invesiment guaraniees are offered by the Company. Invesiment risk is borme by the participants

Tax

Thers is no major impact of taxes on valuation of jabilities, future benefit payments and coatribution,

Changa in assumptions
There has been na change In assumgtions for the takaful conlracts during the year.

Short term takaful contracts

Frequency and severity of claims

These confracts mostly pay a pre-determined amount on death and disabiity withoul any maturity or surrender
valuss, These confracls are issued o individuals and alsc to employars (o ensure thelr commitmenis to their
empiayess in terme of other employees’ benef plans.

The sk is affected by several factors 8.g. age, occupstion, benefil siructure and life styfe. The Company attempls
o manage this riek through its underwriting, claims handiing and refakatul policy

Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future clalm payments

Qther than for the testing of the adaquacy of thi Eability reprasenting the unexpired risk at the end of the reparing
pericd, lheve = no need o estimate moriglity rales for fulure year baceuse thase contracis have shar duratan,
However, for incurred disability income claims, it is necessary 1o estimate the rates of recovery lom disability for
future years. Sandard recovery tables produced by reinsurers are used as well as the actual experience of the
Comparny, The Influsnce of economic circumsiances on the actual recovery rate for individual contracta is tha key
sadirce of uncerdainty for thesa esfimales
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(¢] Process used to decide an assumptions
The assumptions used for these contracts are the same as for long term contracts.
Mortality
An agpropriate base table of standand monralily i chosen depending on the type of contrect. An inveatigaion Ino

Company's experiance i3 conducled from time to time. VWhere data |s suffclent to be statlstically credible, he
slatistics gencrated by the data are used without reference to an indusiry table.

Maorbldity

The rate of recovery from disability is derived from indusiry experence studies, sdjustad whera appropriate for the
Campany’s own Bxpeiencs.

d]  Change in assumptions
The Company did not change ils assumptions during the year,
Sensitivities

The clams ae sensilive to changes in the kay assumplions, Resulls of sensitivity testing dus fo the varation in
#ssumplions of mortality and morbidily as determined by appainted actuary on PTF will ba as lollows:

Class of business Change in assumption Impact on PTF batanos
Rupoas

Indiwidual family 20 % increasa in mortality lavel (351,3768,504)

20 % decreasa in mortality lewvel 351,376,804
Gioug Health 20 % Increase in morbidity level (75,807 182)

20 % decrease in morbidily level 75,807,182
Group Family 20 % increase in mortality level (19,527 382)

20 % decrease in mortalify level 18,527 382

Decambar 31, Dacembar 31,
2024 2023

Mote e R U B o s mmmrnsn s innna
Aging of outstanding claims

pia arie y=ar 1,151,459, 646 1,064 687 474

CVEr QN e 582 448 B2 275 6B5 386
22 1,703,308, 248 1,370,283 340

Movement of outstanding claim

Clpaning baance 1,370,293, 340 1,007, 225,153

Total gross clams a5 17,773, 459,111 10,954,415 360

Cigims paid (17,439, 844,203} (10,501,347 173)

Chesing bakance 1,703,908, 248 1,370,283 340

e
Re-akaful risk

i order 1o minimése ihe financial exposure ansng from clams, the Company, i the normal course of business, ensers into
agresment with ofher parlies for retakalul puposes. Re-takaful ceded does nol reliove the PTF from its sbigation to takatl
contract holders and as a result the PTF remains linkle for the portion of outstanding claims coverec under ratakaful to the
axiant that ratakaful company fails to meet the obligation under the re-takaful agreemants.

To minimize s exposurs o significant losses from retakaful insolvencies, the Company evaluabes the financial condition of
fts retakaful companies. The Company hae obtsined re-tesaful arangemants with prominent ntemnational re-takatd
aperatos having high eredil rating,
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Financial Aisk managemeant

The Board of Directors (the Board) of the Company has overall responsibiity for 1he estabishment and oversight of the
gtnhrr_}f:nr'l fisk management framewark. The Company has expogiene fo the follewing risks fram s use of fnancial
instruments;

- Liguidity risk;
- Credit risk,
= Market risk;

Risk management framework

The Board meats frequantly throughout the vaar for developing and monitoring the Company's sk management palizies.
The Company's risk management polices are esiablizhed o idenlify and analyss the feks faced by the Company, bo sal
approprisle risk limids and controle, and to moniior risks and adhesence to limits. Risk management polices and syslems
are reviewad regularly to reflect changes in market conddians ard the Cempany's achiviies, The Cempany, lhreugh ils
training and management standards and procedures, aims fo develop a discipbned and consiructive control anviranment n
which all employees understard thelr roles and oblications.

The Audit Committes monitors mansgement's compliance with the Company's risk management palicies and procadures,
and rewews the adeguacy of the risk manasemsan! framework in redalion o the risks tecad by the Cempany. The Campany
Audl Commities is assisted In fs oversight role by Internal Audi funclion. Internal Awdd undartakes bolh regular and adhoc
reviews of sk managemen! cantrols and procedures, the results of which ara reported io the Audit Commities.

Liquidity risk

Liguidky risk is the rsk thal the Company will encounter difficully in meeting its financial obigations as they fall due,
Liguidity risk arises because of ihe possibility that the Company could be required o pay ils Eabiities earlier than expected
ar difficulty in raising funds to meat commitments associated with financial Rabilities as thay fad duee, The Company's
approach to managing liquidity is fo ensure, s far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liguidiy o meet iis
Eabilities when due, under bolf narmal and stressed conditions, withouwt meurring unacceplable lasses or Fisking damage Ia
the Campany's reputation. The Company ensures that it has sufficiam! cash on demand 1o mes! expecied opecational
mequirements. To guard against the nsk, the Company malntzing balance of cash and cash eguivalent and meadiy
markeiable securites. The malunity profile of assels and liabifties is a1so monitorsd o ensure thal adequate liquidity =
maintalned. The following ane contractual matuites of financial lakdlitles:

Decamber 31, December 31,
2024 2023
carmying Contractual Camying Contrachmal cash
Amount cash flows Armount flows upty ane
uplo one year year

Non-dervative
financial liabilities {RUPBBE]-eeems s
Cutstanding claims 1,703,908 248 1,703.906,248 1,370,283,340 1,370,283, 340
Takaful / re-takaful payables 143,681,018 143,681,016 117,046,472 117,046,472
Agent pammission 69,836,994 B9.936, 604 4,025 324 B4 025 334
Crediors, accruals and other
liakilities 248,259,082 248,258,082 172,668,515 172,668 518

2165,785,340 2,165,785, 340 1,724,034 BE1 1,724 034 851
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45.71

45.7.2

Credit risk

Cradit risk is tha nsk, which arises with the possibility that one pary to a financial instrument will fail to discharge is
obligation and cause the other party to Incur a Snancal 'oss. The Company attempts to cortrel credit risk by monitaring
cradit exposures with countarparties and by confinually assessing the credit worhiness of counterparties and MEASUng
exposure with counberparties to remadn &1 & reasconable kevel,

Exposure to credit risk

The Comparny struclures the levels of credil risk it accepts by placing limils on #s exposurs to a single coumerparty, or
!E_IIEJF" af 'UFUF“!FFE”-‘HB- and to geographical and indusliry segments, Such risks are subject o an annual or more
et review.

Retakaful is used 1o manage lakaful risk. This does not, hewever, discharge the Company's kabiily as primary takaful
operalor. If 8 retakaful oparater fails 1o pay a claim for any reason, the Company remainz liable for the payment to the
participant. The cradilworihiness of relakaful operators |8 considersd on @n annual basis by reviewing their fnancal
sirength prior to finalisation of any confract

Expesures o individuel partcipants and groups of parficipants are collected within the ongoing monitaring of the controis
assaclated with regulatory sohency, Whee there axists significant exposure to individual participants, or homogenous
groups of participaniz, a financial analysls equivalent to thal conductad for retakaful operators |s cared oul by the
Company risk departmeant.

The credit quality of the Company's bank balances and term deposit receipls can be assesasd with reference (o external
cradit rafings B follows:
December 31, Decembar 31,

2024 2023
{Rupees)

Rating
AdA 207,112,529 1671,121 455
Al 38,237,256 38,755,045
AR B30 248 047 BE4 BRE B06
£8,- 1,613,809, 558 1,236 101 807
At 102,348,976 318,584 208
A 1,842,583, 513 17,227,002
A 18,210,839 B0 732,078
BBEBE- 200,383 -

4, 342 BB2.111 o 025, 100,338
Tarm Daposit Receipts
A 50,000,000 S0, 000,000

=¢=ﬂ=ﬂ'==&=ﬂ

*Rating of Banks performed by PACRA and JCR-VIS,
The carrying amaourd of financial aseste reprezan (he masimum credit exsoture, as specifisd below:

December 31, Dacambaer 31,

2024 2023
e e[ R PEES | e e e

Cesh and bank oeposis 4,381,525, 712 4. 031,939,156
Deposits maturing withn 3 manths 50,000,000 50,000,000
Leng tarm securiy deposits . .
Cenfribution due but unpaid . -
Takaful ! Retakaful reeshablas B42 188 275 1,108, 830,870
Accrued mestment income - .
Advance against invesimenl proparty - 132,399,000
Lesns and other receivables 241,584 433 328 384 BTV
Invesimant in unlisled equity sacurties 15,000, 000 15,000,000

5,530,666, 424 6.665.854,.043
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December 31,  Decsmber 21,
2024 2023
Koty " {Rupees]
Financial assats
Secured 4,219522,208 4 380,105 732
Unsecured 1,311,144 218 1,144 471,078
3,430,668 424 8,530 667,710
Mot past due 4 544 TED 862 4,530 987,810
Fast dua but not Impalred S85,865,562 1,034 658,253
5.530,665,.424 5,6ES RS 042
=
The aga analvsis of financial ateed ar as follows:
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Carrying value Impairment Carrying value Impairment
A (Rupees)
Mot past due 4,544 TEQ BE2 - 4630207 810
Pas! due but not impaired
Uiplo 1 year 985,865,562 - 1.034658,233 =
1=2 year - - -
Cluer 1 year o ¥ 2 =
Talgl £.530 B8R 424 - b 655 B854 (43 -
—_——

Thesa amaunis are receivabie from corporate custormers Raving good cradit standing in the masket and are deing regular
Buzingee with the Company, therefors the managament believes thal theas amaunis will ba fully recovaersbls

The lable balow analyees the concontration of credit risk by Induatrial diatributien In reagect af:

Decamber 31, [ecember 31,

2024 2033
LT —

Bankes 13 a
Manufachuring 16 a0
Ciher Financial Inglitutions 2 2
Pharnaceuficals 3 1
Senices ar 44
Textés | 2
Trading 4 5
Fareign Embassy 20 7

100 104

Amount dus from mtakaful cparator in respect of retakaful recoveries against cutstanding claims

The Company enters inio 8 retakaful arangements with retakaiul operator having sound credit retings sccorded by
reputed credit reting agencies. The Company 8 required to comply with the recuirement of circular 32120058 dated
Oclober 27, 2004 lssued by SECP which requires a takaful company to place alleast 80% of thedr gutward tresty session
with refakaful rased ‘A’ ar above by Standard and Pear's with the balance baing placed with entibes rated atleast 'BBR' by
reputed credit agency, During the wear, the Company paced 100% aof their oubwerd ireaty cession with retakaful cperator
having rating of ‘A’ or above.
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An analysis of all retakaful cession by the rating of the re-takaful entity is a5 follow:

Decembar 31, December 31,

224 2023
Cradit rating agency B e [ 1] v iz MR
Rating
A or above Standard and poar 417,833,165 449 B16 541
Market risk

Mareet risk is the risk thal the value of a financlal instrument will fuctuate as a resull of changes in markel prices,
whether those changes are caused by feclors specific o [he indhividual securily, or ite issuwer, or factors aFecting all
securities iraded i the market. The Company manages its exposure 1o such risks by mairtaining a diversified ponfolo
comprising of sukuks, Islamic mulual funds and listed ascuriSes.

A decling in merkets Or @0 Increéase in maket voladility may also advarsely sffect sales of our unit inkad procects
Company recognises that market risk is part of the businessas and cenain level of marksl risk is acceptable in proer o
deliver berefis to both participants’ and sharehglders,

Forelgn exchange risk

Currency risk |8 the risk that te value of & financial assel or Gabdily will Muclvate due to changss in foreign currenay
raies. Foreign eschange rek anses mainly where receivables and payables exisl due to tmnsactions In foreign
currencigs. As the Company had o material assets or liabilifias in forelgn currencies al the year end, the Comaany is nod
matenally axpoead bo forelgn exchange risk,

Price risk

Prica rsk ia the riak that e value of a inancsl nsdrument will Ructusls a5 & msull of ﬂmngl::. in marked prices, whether
thoes changes ara causad by factoms spacific to the incividual security, or ils iseuer, or fectors affecting all securites
fradad i the market. The Company manages its exposure to such rlsks by maintaining a diversified porfollo sompesing
of sukuk and |starmis mutual funds

Capltal management

Captal requiremenis applicable to the Company ane set and regulated by the SECF. Thesa requiremanis have baen put
in pace fo ensure sufficient solvency marging, The Cormpany manages ds capilal requirement by assessing its capilal
slructure against the required capital level on & regular basis. Cumently the Company has & paid up cagital of Rs.
1,307.124 million ageinst the minimum required paid-up capital of Rs. T0O0 million set by the SECP for Insurance
companies / Takaf cperators for the vear ended Decembar 31, 2024,

Operational risk

Ciparational risk is the risk of direct or indirec! loss arfasing from a wide variety of causes assaciated with the process,
technolegy and nfrastructure supporing the Company'e operaticns either imternaily with i the Company o extemaly at
the Company's sendce providess, and from exlamal factors other than credil, market and Aquidiy risks stch as thosa
arsing from legal and regulatory reguiremanis and generally accepied slandargs of investment management behawiour.
Diperational risks ansa from all of he Company’s activiies.

The Compamy's objeclive is 1o manage operational risk 30 a8 o balance imiting of financial kosses and demapgs 10 §is
repulation with achisving its cbjective of generating returns for stakeholders.

The primary responsibility for the devslopment and implementation of conkals ower operational risk rasts with the Boand
of directors. This responeibilty ancompassas the contrals in the Fallenving areas;

mequirements for approgriate segregation of dulies bebween various functions, roles and responsibiiities;

requiremenis for ihe recanciliation and monitaring of transactions;
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bampliance with regulatory and oliher legal requiremants:
- documantation of controls and procedures;

- fequirements for the perindic asezsament of operational rsks faced, ard Ihe adequacy of controls and
proceduras o address the risks dentified:

#lhical and business efandarads;

risk mitigation, including takaful where this iz effective.

Manageman! ensures thal the Company's staff have adequate training amd experence and fosters effoctive
communicalion releted to operational risk management.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMEMNT

Transfer between levels of the fair value hierarchy are recognisad at the end of the reparfing period during which the
chsnges hava accurmad. There are no such transfers during the year.

Fair value is defined &5 the price thet would be recaned upon selling an sseet or paid 1o fransfer 8 EEhility in an ordery
fransaction betwsan market participents al the measuremen daie.

The fadr values of all the financal insiruments are esiimated to ba nol significantly different from their camying valuss
Fair value hiararchy

The Company measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflacts the significance of the inputs
ugad in making the measuraments:

Level 1: Fair value measuremants using guoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilies.

Lavel 2: Faif value measuramenls using inputs other than quated prices included within Level 1 that ame cbservable for
the assets or lighility, eifher directly [i.e. @s prices) or indirecily {ie. darived from prices)

Lavel 3: Fair value measuremenis using input for the asset or lability that are net based on cbservable market data {i.a.
unobservabls inputs)

fa) Firancial instruments in evel 1

Finpncial instruments included in bevel 1 comprisa of Investmente n listed ordinary shares, Governmenl and
oiher sukuks and units of muival Tunds

o] Fimnancial instruments in bevel 2
Cusmantly, no financial irsiruments are dassilied in leval 2.

fe) Financial instrumants in level 3

Cumenlly, no financial insfruments are ciassilied in byval 3,
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50.2 A new format of financial staternent has been prescribed where revenue account, statement of contribution, statement of
clrims, slatement of expenses and statement of imvestment income have been dane away with. Statement of financial
posilien has been consolidaled, previously presenting aach class of business separately,

5. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

N

These financial staterments were authorised for issus on by the Board of Direciors of the Company.

Chiaf Executive Officer Diroctor Diractar Chairman



